
CLINTON OFFICE 
1307 E. Townsend Rd. 
Saint Johns, MI 48879-9036 
(989) 224-2195 

GRATIOT OFFICE 
151 Commerce Dr. 
Ithaca, MI 48847-1627 
(989) 875-3681 

MONTCALM OFFICE 
615 N. State St. 
Stanton, MI 48888-9702 
(989) 831-5237 

BOARD OF HEALTH: Bruce DeLong George Bailey Adam Petersen 
Nicole Fickes Steven Sopocy Matt Murray 

MID-MICHIGAN DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT (MMDHD) 
BOARD OF HEALTH 
REGULAR MEETING 

at 
Gratiot Office, Ithaca, Michigan 

Conference Rooms A & B 

Wednesday, December 17, 2025 
9:00 a.m. 

AGENDA 
We take action to protect, maintain, and improve the health of our community. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

A. AGENDA NOTES, REVIEW, AND REVISIONS:

1.

B. CONSENT ITEMS:

1. Meeting Minutes

a. Michigan Association for Local Public Health (MALPH) Board of Directors Meeting – Unavailable.

b. Mid-Michigan District Board of Health (BOH) Meeting held November 26, 2025– Included.

2. Communications

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Limit three minutes per person

D. BRANCH OFFICE EMPLOYEES:

WWW.MMDHD.ORG –––––––– LIZ BRADDOCK, RS, MS 
Health Officer 

JENNIFER MORSE, MD, MPH, FAAFP 
Medical Director Page 1 of 57

http://www.mmdhd.org/


 
E. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

1. Finance Committee: George Bailey, Chair 
 

a. MMDHD Expenses for November 16 through December 13, 2025 – Included. 
 

b. MMDHD’s Monthly Balance Sheet, Revenue and Expenditure Report for October and November 
2025 – Included                                                                       

 
2. Personnel Committee: Nicole Fickes, Chair 

 
3. Program Committee: Matt Murray, Chair 
 

 
F. MEDICAL DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Jennifer Morse, M.D., MPH, FAAFP 

 

1. Recent CDC Website Change About Vaccines and Autism– Included. 
 

2.  Harm Reduction Discussion  
 

 
G. HEALTH OFFICER’S REPORT: Mari E. (Liz) Braddock 

 

1. Healthy! Capitol Counties – 2025-2027 Community Health Improvement Plan - Included.  
 

2. Strategic Plan - Strategic Plan 2026-2029.docx - Included.  
 
3. Agreements Signed, November 21 – December 10, 2025 – Included.  

 
4. Behavioral Health Training Institute for Health Officials  
 

 
H. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS: 
 

1. Emerging Issues 
 
 

J. LEGISLATIVE ACTION: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2 of 57

https://mmdhdorg.sharepoint.com/:w:/r/sites/StrategicPlanning/_layouts/15/Doc.aspx?sourcedoc=%7BFC164299-3AAE-4969-BA4A-3E944CE00BD3%7D&file=Strategic%20Plan%202026-2029.docx&wdLOR=c4F4C1F8F-F219-43C2-AEC4-00490D49B510&fromShare=true&action=default&mobileredirect=true


K. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:   
 

1. Mid-Michigan District BOH Action Items, November 2025 – Included.  
 

2. MMDHD Staffing Report – Included. 
 
 

L. RELATED NEWS ARTICLES AND LINKS: – https://www.mmdhd.org/2025-board-of-health-meetings/ 
 

1. ‘Local Health Department offers flu shots’ – Daily News – November 22, 2025 
 

2. ‘Health Department shares turkey tips’ - Daily News – November 26, 2025 
 

3. ‘Montcalm County awards $469,000+ towards addition recovery services’ - Daily News – November 28, 
2025 

 
 

M. AGENCY NEWSLETTERS: - https://conta.cc/48NoTHN - Included 

Page 3 of 57

https://www.mmdhd.org/2025-board-of-health-meetings/
https://conta.cc/48NoTHN


 

CLINTON OFFICE 
1307 E. Townsend Rd. 
Saint Johns, MI  48879-9036 
(989) 224-2195 

GRATIOT OFFICE 
151 Commerce Dr. 
Ithaca, MI  48847-1627 
(989) 875-3681 

MONTCALM OFFICE 
615 N. State St. 
Stanton, MI  48888-9702 
(989) 831-5237 

BOARD OF HEALTH: Bruce DeLong George Bailey Adam Petersen 
 Nicole Fickes Steven Sopocy Matt Murray 

 

WWW.MMDHD.ORG –––––––– LIZ BRADDOCK, RS, MS 
Health Officer 

JENNIFER MORSE, MD, MPH, FAAFP 
Medical Director 

 

Board of Health (BOH) Synopsis of Actions Needed 
December 17,2025 Regular Meeting 

Item A. 1.  AGENDA NOTES, REVIEW, AND REVISIONS 
Motion to accept the Agenda as presented.  
  

Item B. 1. & 2.  CONSENT ITEMS (MEETING MINUTES & COMMUNICATIONS) 
Motion to accept Meeting Minutes B. 1. b. and place on file. 

 
Item E. 1. a. EXPENSES FOR NOVEMBER 16 THROUGH DECEMBER 13, 2025 

Motion to approve payment of the Mid-Michigan District Health Department’s Expenses for November 
16, through December 13, 2025, totaling $483,007.84. 
 

Item E. 1. b. BALANCE SHEET, REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR OCTOBER AND NOVEMBER  
2025 

Motion to approve and place on file the Mid-Michigan District Health Department’s Balance Sheet and 
Revenue and Expenditure report for October and November 2025. 
 

Item F. MEDICAL DIRECTOR’S REPORT – RECENT CDC WEBSITE CHANGES ABOUT VACCINES AND 
AUTISM  

Motion to approve and place on file the Medical Director’s Report.  
 

Item G. 1.  HEALTH OFFICER’S REPORT  
Motion to approve and place on file the Health Officer’s Report including the Strategic Plan. 
 

 
 

Page 4 of 57



WWW.MMDHD.ORG –––––––– LIZ BRADDOCK, RS, MS 
Health Officer 

JENNIFER MORSE, MD, MPH, FAAFP 
Medical Director 

CLINTON OFFICE 
1307 E. Townsend Rd. 
Saint Johns, MI 48879-9036 
(989) 224-2195 

GRATIOT OFFICE 
151 Commerce Dr. 
Ithaca, MI 48847-1627 
(989) 875-3681 

MONTCALM OFFICE 
615 N. State St. 
Stanton, MI 48888-9702 
(989) 831-5237 

BOARD OF HEALTH: Bruce DeLong George Bailey Adam Petersen 
Nicole Fickes Steven Sopocy   Matt Murray 

MID-MICHIGAN DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT (MMDHD) 
BOARD OF HEALTH 
REGULAR MEETING 

at 
Clinton Office, St. Johns, Michigan 

Wednesday, November 26, 2025 
9:00 a.m. 

MINUTES 
We take action to protect, maintain, and improve the health of our community. 

Members Present: Adam Petersen, Chairperson; George Bailey, Vice Chairperson; Steven Sopocy, 
Bruce DeLong, Nicole Fickes and Matt Murray 

Members Absent: None 

Staff Present: Mari E. (Liz) Braddock, Health Officer; Melissa Selby, Director of Administrative 
Services; Jennifer E. Morse, MD, MPH, FAAFP, Medical Director; Sarah Doak, 
Director of Community Health and Education Division (CHED); Lonnie Smith, 
Director of Environmental Health (EH); Krishna Santana, Board Secretary 

Staff Absent: None 

Guests: Courtney Murray 

Adam Petersen called the Regular Meeting of the Mid-Michigan District Board of Health (BOH) to order at 
9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, November 26, 2025, at the Clinton Office of the MMDHD, St. Johns, Michigan. 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by A. Petersen. 

A. AGENDA NOTES, REVIEW, AND REVISIONS:

A. Petersen asked if there were any additions to the agenda.

Motion made by G. Bailey and seconded by M. Murray to accept the agenda as presented.  Motion 
carried. 

DRAFT

Page 5 of 57



Page 2 of 4  

B. CONSENT ITEMS: 
 

1. Meeting Minutes 
 

a. Michigan Association for Local Public Health (MALPH) Board of Directors Meeting held October 27, 
2025 – Not available at this time. 

 
b. Mid-Michigan District BOH Regular Meeting held October 22, 2025. 

 
Motion made by G. Bailey and seconded by N. Fickes to accept Meeting Minutes B. 1. b. and place on 
file. Motion carried. 

 
2. Communications –  

 
a.  Local Sharing Grant Award Notice  

 
L. Braddock explained a grant received from MALPH that provides training for those in leadership 
roles. 

 
b.  Local Community Stabilization Authority 
 
  L. Braddock told the board the funds awarded are to provide local public health services.  

 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS: - None. 

 
 

D. BRANCH OFFICE EMPLOYEES: –  None. 
 
 

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
 

1. Finance Committee – George Bailey, Chairperson  
 
a. MMDHD’s Expenses for October 5 through November 15, 2025 

 
 The expenses were reviewed for the board by G. Bailey.  

 
Motion made by G. Bailey and seconded by S. Sopocy to approve payment of the MMDHD’s Expenses 
for October 5 through November 15, 2025, totaling $799,808.90. Motion carried. 

 
b. MMDHD’s Monthly Balance Sheet, Revenue and Expenditure Report for September 2025  

 
M. Selby informed the board that it appears there will be a surplus for fiscal year 2025. This is due to 
unexpected Medicaid reimbursements as well as mid-year budget adjustments. 
 

Motion made by G. Bailey and seconded by M. Murray to accept the Balance Sheet, Revenue and 
Expenditure Report for September 2025 and place on file. Motion carried. 

 
 

DRAFT

Page 6 of 57



Page 3 of 4  

2. Personnel Committee – Nicole Fickes, Chairperson – No Report.  
 

 
3. Program Committee –Matt Murray, Chairperson – No Report. 

 
 

F. MEDICAL DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Jennifer E. Morse, MD, MPH, FAAFP 
 

1. Staying Healthy During the Holiday Gatherings 
 
 J. Morse presented her report to the board highlighting ways to stay healthy over the next couple 

months. Her recommendations are to get vaccinations for flu, COVID-19 and RSV if you have not 
already, normalize staying home if you’re sick and to practice food safety. 

  
Motion made by G. Bailey was seconded by N. Fickes to accept and place on file the Medical 
Director’s report. Motion carried. 

 
G. HEALTH OFFICER’S REPORT: Mari E. (Liz) Braddock  

 
 

1. Agency Recognition 
 

L. Braddock announced that the MMDHD was the third-place recipient of the 2025 MDHHS 
director’s award to local public health, this included a cash reward of $500.00. She also told the 
board the MMDHD has been recognized by MIBFN with a Breastfeeding Friendly Outpatient 
Award.  

 
2. Fluoride in drinking water 

 
L. Braddock informed the board that some community water systems that currently add fluoride 
have discontinued or are considering discontinuing the practice. She emphasized that fluoridation is 
safe and can be especially beneficial in rural communities like ours. She asked the commissioners to 
notify the agency if they become aware of any community water supplies thinking about removing 
fluoride, noting that the agency would be glad to provide education and guidance to those cities or 
townships. 

 
3. Agreements Signed, October 19 to November 19, 2025 

 
L. Braddock reviewed the agreements and highlighted the following: a contract with EGLE has been 
signed for EH funding; an emergency vaccine storage agreement has been established with 
MyMichigan; and an agreement for a new program that updates the vaccine waiver procedures has 
also been signed. 
 
Motion made by M. Murray and seconded by S. Sopocy to accept and place the Health Officer’s 
Report on file. Motion carried.   

 
H. OLD BUSINESS: -None. 

 
   

DRAFT

Page 7 of 57



Page 4 of 4 

I. NEW BUSINESS: -

Schedule January’s organizational meeting.

 B. DeLong made a motion seconded by S. Sopocy to schedule the organizational meeting for Wednesday,
January 28, 2026 at 9:00 am to be held at the Montcalm office of the MMDHD. Motion carried.

G. Bailey made a motion to make December 26, 2025 a paid day off for MMDHD staff, seconded by N.
Fickes. Motion Carried.

1. Emerging Issues – None.

J. LEGISLATIVE ACTION: - None.

K. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Mid-Michigan District BOH Action Items, November 2025

2. MMDHD Staffing Report

L. Braddock asked the board to take note of the longevity recognition included in the report.

L. RELATED NEWS ARTICLES AND LINKS:

1. ‘Mid-Michigan District Health Department receives grant to expand dental care’ – Daily News –
November 2, 2025.

M. Agency Newsletter: https://conta.cc/44aPvkf

There being no further business to come before the Board, G. Bailey made a motion to adjourn seconded by 
S. Sopocy, the meeting adjourned at 9:38 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted, 

Krishna Santana 

Krishna Santana, Board Secretary  
For Adam Petersen, Chairperson 
Mid-Michigan District Board of Health 

DRAFT

Page 8 of 57

https://conta.cc/4h2hp7d


EV 2074 11/26/2025 222,298.62$           

EV 2075 12/10/2025 260,709.22$           

TOTAL 483,007.84$       

MONTHLY EXPENSES FOR
November 16, 2025- December 13, 2025

Page 9 of 57



Expense Voucher # 2074 11/26/2025

Payables

ACH000189-ACH000193 Acumatica Checks 11,891.58$      
109885-109903 Acumatica EFT & ACH Payments 51,439.42$      

Payroll
Ameriprise NBS 100.00$           
Nationwide 1,575.00$        
MERS 457 2,425.00$        
MiSDU 369.20$           
EFT Payroll Taxes 39,133.93$      

Direct Deposit Payroll 110,521.81$     
Direct Deposit HSA 4,679.78$        
State of Michigan Unemployment

Fees
Huntington e-Banking fee 162.90$           
Huntington Bank Interest -$                 

TOTAL 222,298.62$  

Page 10 of 57



AP Payment Register Date From: 11/17/2025
Company/Branc MMDHD Date To: 11/25/2025 Date: 11/25/2025 3:40 PM

User: Ashley Tate

Account Currency Description
CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003573 109885 Closed 11/25/2025 ALPH01 ALPHA FAMILY CENTER 0.00 200.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005650 Dec 2025 December 2025 Re     200.00 USD 0.00 200.00

Document Total: 200.00
Payment Method Total: 200.00
Cash Account Total: 200.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003591 109886 Closed 11/25/2025 BOGIES BOGIES LLC dba CANDLESTONE RESORT 0.00 959.40

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005656 000301 MCRUD annual me  959.40 USD 0.00 959.40

Document Total: 959.40
Payment Method Total: 959.40
Cash Account Total: 959.40

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003574 109887 Closed 11/25/2025 BROM01 BROMBERG & ASSOCIATES 0.00 38.34

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005657 30689 October 2025 Tran  38.34 USD 0.00 38.34

Document Total: 38.34
Payment Method Total: 38.34
Cash Account Total: 38.34

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003575 109888 Closed 11/25/2025 CDWG01 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 0.00 28,343.43

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005664 AG8YU3W OFFICE 365 RENE 28,343.43 USD 0.00 28,343.43

Document Total: 28,343.43
Payment Method Total: 28,343.43
Cash Account Total: 28,343.43

Page 11 of 57



CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003590 109889 Closed 11/25/2025 CHILD01 CHILD ADVOCACY 0.00 100.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005649 Dec 2025 December 2025 Re 100.00 USD 0.00 100.00

Document Total: 100.00
Payment Method Total: 100.00
Cash Account Total: 100.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003576 109890 Closed 11/25/2025 COVE01 COVENANT MEDICAL CENTER 0.00 64.26

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005658 20940 Oct 2025 October 2025 labs    21.42 USD 0.00 21.42
Bill 005659 21654 Oct 2025 October labs Guara      42.84 USD 0.00 42.84

Document Total: 64.26
Payment Method Total: 64.26
Cash Account Total: 64.26

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003577 109891 Closed 11/25/2025 DARB01 DARBY DENTAL 0.00 139.95

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005645 3748153 DENTAL VARNISH 139.95 USD 0.00 139.95

Document Total: 139.95
Payment Method Total: 139.95
Cash Account Total: 139.95

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003578 109892 Closed 11/25/2025 GLAXO1 GLAXO SMITH KLINE 0.00 418.30

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005638 8254756417 BOOSTRIX VACCI 418.30 USD 0.00 418.30

Document Total: 418.30
Payment Method Total: 418.30
Cash Account Total: 418.30

Page 12 of 57



CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003587 109893 Closed 11/25/2025 VERT01 HBK IT LLC dba VERTILOCITY 0.00 900.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005611 31030963 Dashboard creation   900.00 USD 0.00 900.00

Document Total: 900.00
Payment Method Total: 900.00
Cash Account Total: 900.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003589 109894 Closed 11/25/2025 HERI01 HERITAGE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 0.00 100.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005648 Dec 2025 December 2025 Of  100.00 USD 0.00 100.00

Document Total: 100.00
Payment Method Total: 100.00
Cash Account Total: 100.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003579 109895 Closed 11/25/2025 MERC01 MERCK SHARP & DOHME LLC 0.00 3,045.41

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005646 7018467188 GARDASIL VACCI 3,045.41 USD 0.00 3,045.41

Document Total: 3,045.41
Payment Method Total: 3,045.41
Cash Account Total: 3,045.41

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003580 109896 Closed 11/25/2025 MICH11 MICHIGAN NURSES ASSOCIATION 0.00 541.76

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005652 Nov 2025 November 2025 MN   541.76 USD 0.00 541.76

Document Total: 541.76
Payment Method Total: 541.76
Cash Account Total: 541.76

Page 13 of 57



CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003581 109897 Closed 11/25/2025 PFIZ01 PFIZER INC. 0.00 10,464.91

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005640 9347336327 PREVNAR 20 VAC 2,436.28 USD 0.00 2,436.28
Bill 005641 9347326336 RSV ABRYSVO VA 5,592.35 USD 0.00 5,592.35
Bill 005642 9347326337 PCV 20 PREVNAR 2,436.28 USD 0.00 2,436.28

Document Total: 10,464.91
Payment Method Total: 10,464.91
Cash Account Total: 10,464.91

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003582 109898 Closed 11/25/2025 STAT03 STATE OF MICHIGAN-EGLE 0.00 2,561.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005661 761-11379842 FY 24-25 Tempora   2,561.00 USD 0.00 2,561.00

Document Total: 2,561.00
Payment Method Total: 2,561.00
Cash Account Total: 2,561.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003583 109899 Closed 11/25/2025 STAT04 STATE OF MICHIGAN-LAB 0.00 11.50

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005660 20251101-27 State of Michigan L 11.50 USD 0.00 11.50

Document Total: 11.50
Payment Method Total: 11.50
Cash Account Total: 11.50

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003584 109900 Closed 11/25/2025 TEAM02 TEAMSTERS LOCAL 214 0.00 1,331.16

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005653 Nov 2025 November 2025 Te    1,331.16 USD 0.00 1,331.16

Document Total: 1,331.16
Payment Method Total: 1,331.16
Cash Account Total: 1,331.16

Page 14 of 57



CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003586 109901 Closed 11/25/2025 LHDA01 THE LHD ACADEMY OF SCIENCE, LLC 0.00 2,000.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005655 642 FY2026 MEMBERS 2,000.00 USD 0.00 2,000.00

Document Total: 2,000.00
Payment Method Total: 2,000.00
Cash Account Total: 2,000.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003588 109902 Closed 11/25/2025 THOM01 THOMPSON HOME PUBLIC LIBRARY 0.00 100.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005654 2026 Renting for Immun     100.00 USD 0.00 100.00

Document Total: 100.00
Payment Method Total: 100.00
Cash Account Total: 100.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003585 109903 Closed 11/25/2025 UNIT03 UNITED WAY OF GREATER CENTRAL MICHIGAN 0.00 120.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005651 Nov 2025 November 2025 Em  120.00 USD 0.00 120.00

Document Total: 120.00
Payment Method Total: 120.00
Cash Account Total: 120.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003568 ACH000189 Closed 11/25/2025 MCKE01 MCKESSON MEDICAL 0.00 3,076.21

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005636 24579518 25X1 SYRINGES M 246.38 USD 0.00 246.38
Bill 005639 24571000 NEEDLES, ALCOH    294.00 USD 0.00 294.00
Bill 005647 24619762 MODERNA VACCI 2,535.83 USD 0.00 2,535.83

Document Total: 3,076.21
Payment Method Total: 3,076.21
Cash Account Total: 3,076.21

Page 15 of 57



CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003569 ACH000190 Closed 11/25/2025 RICO01 RICOH USA INC 0.00 713.49

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005662 5072369695 October 2025 Print 713.49 USD 0.00 713.49

Document Total: 713.49
Payment Method Total: 713.49
Cash Account Total: 713.49

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003570 ACH000191 Closed 11/25/2025 SANO01 SANOFI PASTEUR INC 0.00 3,325.92

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005643 7144266829 MENQUADFI/TUBE  1,647.04 USD 0.00 1,647.04
Bill 005644 7144289916 HEPLISAV VACCIN 1,678.88 USD 0.00 1,678.88

Document Total: 3,325.92
Payment Method Total: 3,325.92
Cash Account Total: 3,325.92

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003571 ACH000192 Closed 11/25/2025 MUTU01 MUTUAL OF OMAHA 0.00 4,739.97

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005663 001987661994 December 2025 ER     4,739.97 USD 0.00 4,739.97

Document Total: 4,739.97
Payment Method Total: 4,739.97
Cash Account Total: 4,739.97

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003572 ACH000193 Closed 11/25/2025 AMAZON01 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0.00 35.99

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005637 16RF-JWKW-6NWN LOCKING FILE FO   35.99 USD 0.00 35.99

Document Total: 35.99
Payment Method Total: 35.99
Cash Account Total: 35.99

Doc. Type Count Amount Paid (USD)
Check 24 63,331.00
Prepayment 0 0.00
Refund 0 0.00
Void Check 0 0.00

Company Total: 24 63,331.00

Page 16 of 57



Expense Voucher # 2075 12/10/2025

Payables

109904-109917 Acumatica Checks 35,622.18$      
ACH000194-ACH000202 Acumatica EFT & ACH Payments 70,212.95$      

Payroll
Ameriprise NBS 100.00$           
Nationwide 1,575.00$        
MERS 457 2,425.00$        
MiSDU 369.20$           
EFT Payroll Taxes 37,234.63$      

Direct Deposit Payroll 108,559.77$     
Direct Deposit HSA 4,629.78$        
State of Michigan Unemployment

Fees
Huntington e-Banking fee -$                 
Huntington Bank Interest (19.29)$            

TOTAL 260,709.22$  

Page 17 of 57



AP Payment Register Date From: 12/1/2025
Company/Branc MMDHD Date To: 12/10/2025 Date: 12/10/2025 2:18 PM

User: Ashley Tate

Account Currency Description
CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003614 109904 Closed 12/10/2025 ABS01 ABSOPURE 0.00 72.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005670 89941182 DISTILLED WATER 36.00 USD 0.00 36.00
Bill 005671 89940756 DISTILLED WATER 36.00 USD 0.00 36.00

Document Total: 72.00
Payment Method Total: 72.00
Cash Account Total: 72.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003601 109905 Closed 12/10/2025 ACUI01 ACUITY 0.00 12,442.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005698 X84996-9 2026 2026 WORKERS C 12,442.00 USD 0.00 12,442.00

Document Total: 12,442.00
Payment Method Total: 12,442.00
Cash Account Total: 12,442.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003603 109906 Closed 12/10/2025 CDWG01 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 0.00 583.46

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005669 AG9YW1I BATTERY BACK U  129.81 USD 0.00 129.81
Bill 005675 ZR00994806 October 2025 CISC  372.16 USD 0.00 372.16
Bill 005685 AH2GC8I LENOVO ADAPTE 81.49 USD 0.00 81.49

Document Total: 583.46
Payment Method Total: 583.46
Cash Account Total: 583.46

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003604 109907 Closed 12/10/2025 CENT02 CENTRAL MICHIGAN DIST HEALTH DEPARTMENT 0.00 6,777.42

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005700 Nov. 2025 CMDHD MD for No  6,777.42 USD 0.00 6,777.42

Document Total: 6,777.42
Payment Method Total: 6,777.42
Cash Account Total: 6,777.42

Page 18 of 57



CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003613 109908 Closed 12/10/2025 COMP02 COMPLETE GENERATOR SOLUTIONS LLC 0.00 45.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005676 i20005133 Mobile Link Subscr 45.00 USD 0.00 45.00

Document Total: 45.00
Payment Method Total: 45.00
Cash Account Total: 45.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003605 109909 Closed 12/10/2025 GRAT03 GRATIOT COUNTY COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 0.00 1,500.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005699 2026 GRATIOT COLLAB    1,500.00 USD 0.00 1,500.00

Document Total: 1,500.00
Payment Method Total: 1,500.00
Cash Account Total: 1,500.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003606 109910 Closed 12/10/2025 HEDG01 HEDGEROW SOFTWARE LTD. 0.00 9,000.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005680 1418 Jan 1- March 31, 2    9,000.00 USD 0.00 9,000.00

Document Total: 9,000.00
Payment Method Total: 9,000.00
Cash Account Total: 9,000.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003607 109911 Closed 12/10/2025 INSP01 INSPIRATION STUDIO DESIGNS 0.00 36.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005665 27646 BUSINESS CARDS 36.00 USD 0.00 36.00

Document Total: 36.00
Payment Method Total: 36.00
Cash Account Total: 36.00

Page 19 of 57



CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003608 109912 Closed 12/10/2025 MAGE01 MAGELLAN DIAGNOSTICS 0.00 2,028.12

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005667 78851 BLOODLEAD TEST  2,028.12 USD 0.00 2,028.12

Document Total: 2,028.12
Payment Method Total: 2,028.12
Cash Account Total: 2,028.12

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003609 109913 Closed 12/10/2025 MERC01 MERCK SHARP & DOHME LLC 0.00 737.76

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005693 7018503940 HEP A ADULT VAC 737.76 USD 0.00 737.76

Document Total: 737.76
Payment Method Total: 737.76
Cash Account Total: 737.76

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003602 109914 Closed 12/10/2025 CASA01 POINT BROADBAND 0.00 875.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005682 6513899 Point Broadband In   875.00 USD 0.00 875.00

Document Total: 875.00
Payment Method Total: 875.00
Cash Account Total: 875.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003612 109915 Closed 12/10/2025 PREIN01 PREIN&NEWHOF 0.00 1,435.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005683 127934 November 2025 W  1,435.00 USD 0.00 1,435.00

Document Total: 1,435.00
Payment Method Total: 1,435.00
Cash Account Total: 1,435.00

Page 20 of 57



CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003610 109916 Closed 12/10/2025 RSNO01 R&S NORTHEAST LLC 0.00 55.92

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005674 568660 PORTIA 55.92 USD 0.00 55.92

Document Total: 55.92
Payment Method Total: 55.92
Cash Account Total: 55.92

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003611 109917 Closed 12/10/2025 STAT04 STATE OF MICHIGAN-LAB 0.00 34.50

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005694 20251201-11 State of Michigan L 11.50 USD 0.00 11.50
Bill 005695 20251201-22 State of Michigan L 11.50 USD 0.00 11.50
Bill 005696 20251201-26 State of Michigan L 11.50 USD 0.00 11.50

Document Total: 34.50
Payment Method Total: 34.50
Cash Account Total: 34.50

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003592 ACH000194 Closed 12/10/2025 FIRS01 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA 0.00 851.26

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005677 Dec 025 9400 December 2025 FN   112.71 USD 0.00 112.71
Bill 005678 Dec 2025 8712 December 2025 FN   62.26 USD 0.00 62.26
Bill 005679 Dec 2025 2593 December 2025 FN   676.29 USD 0.00 676.29

Document Total: 851.26
Payment Method Total: 851.26
Cash Account Total: 851.26

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003593 ACH000195 Closed 12/10/2025 MCKE01 MCKESSON MEDICAL 0.00 2,142.18

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005668 24660170 HURRICAN, SERU     474.54 USD 0.00 474.54
Bill 005687 24701021 FP supplies 514.84 USD 0.00 514.84
Bill 005688 24704120 MODERNA/SPIKEV     1,152.80 USD 0.00 1,152.80

Document Total: 2,142.18
Payment Method Total: 2,142.18
Cash Account Total: 2,142.18

Page 21 of 57



CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003594 ACH000196 Closed 12/10/2025 RICO01 RICOH USA INC 0.00 452.97

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005692 5072449143 November 2025 Pr 452.97 USD 0.00 452.97

Document Total: 452.97
Payment Method Total: 452.97
Cash Account Total: 452.97

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003595 ACH000197 Closed 12/10/2025 STAP01 STAPLES 0.00 119.60

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005672 6048444019 LYSOL WIPES CB 50.08 USD 0.00 50.08
Bill 005673 6048444018 CLINTON OFFICE 69.52 USD 0.00 69.52

Document Total: 119.60
Payment Method Total: 119.60
Cash Account Total: 119.60

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003596 ACH000198 Closed 12/10/2025 VERI01 VERIZON 0.00 2,814.00

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005684 6129321777 October 24 - Novem   2,814.00 USD 0.00 2,814.00

Document Total: 2,814.00
Payment Method Total: 2,814.00
Cash Account Total: 2,814.00

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003597 ACH000199 Closed 12/10/2025 WINN01 WINN TELECOM 0.00 2,963.13

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Debit Adj. 005689 11.01.2025CR 11.01.2025 CR -3,412.32 USD 0.00 -3,412.32
Bill 005686 11.01.25 11.01.2025 3,192.62 USD 0.00 3,192.62
Bill 005690 12.01.25 12.01.2025 3,182.83 USD 0.00 3,182.83

Document Total: 2,963.13
Payment Method Total: 2,963.13
Cash Account Total: 2,963.13

Page 22 of 57



CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003598 ACH000200 Closed 12/10/2025 AMAZON01 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0.00 938.79

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005666 1D1D-1T9D-KXW7 LAPTOP BAG NIC   28.79 USD 0.00 28.79
Bill 005691 17VR-1RKQ-P946 XYLAZINE RAPID     910.00 USD 0.00 910.00

Document Total: 938.79
Payment Method Total: 938.79
Cash Account Total: 938.79

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003599 ACH000201 Closed 12/10/2025 VERT01 HBK IT LLC dba VERTILOCITY 0.00 782.60

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005697 31031944 Nov 2025 Monthly        782.60 USD 0.00 782.60

Document Total: 782.60
Payment Method Total: 782.60
Cash Account Total: 782.60

CASH AP USD CASH ACCOUNT FOR AP

Doc. Type Ref. Number Payment Ref. Status Date Vendor Vendor Name Doc. Balance Orig. Doc. Amount
Payment 003600 ACH000202 Closed 12/10/2025 MERS01 MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF MICHIGAN 0.00 59,148.42

Doc. Type Ref. Number Branch Vendor Ref. Description Original Amount Currency Discount Taken Amount Paid
Bill 005681 00173877-8 MERS Defined Ben 59,148.42 USD 0.00 59,148.42

Document Total: 59,148.42
Payment Method Total: 59,148.42
Cash Account Total: 59,148.42

Doc. Type Count Amount Paid (USD)
Check 23 105,835.13
Prepayment 0 0.00
Refund 0 0.00
Void Check 0 0.00

Company Total: 23 105,835.13

Page 23 of 57



BUDGET CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE % YTD

190,167.00 0.00
0.00 190,167.00

0%

1,695,253.00 0.00
0.00 1,695,253.00

0%

1,959,223.00 0.00
0.00 1,959,223.00

0%

128,704.00 0.00
0.00 128,704.00

0%

283,923.00 0.00
0.00 283,923.00

0%

341,000.00 74,200.83
74,200.83 266,799.17

28%

300,000.00 0.00
0.00 300,000.00

0%

294,836.00 0.00
0.00 294,836.00

0%

195,000.00 891.21
891.21 194,108.79

0%

100.00 -2,376.45
-2,376.45 2,476.45

-96%

69,860.00 3,790.00
3,790.00 66,070.00

6%

215,730.00 15,825.00
15,825.00 199,905.00

8%

178,190.00 19,327.00
19,327.00 158,863.00

12%

330,435.00 7,968.00
7,968.00 322,467.00

2%

5,600.00 660.00
660.00 4,940.00

13%

10,000.00 -280.55
-280.55 10,280.55

-3%

250,000.00 51,979.17
51,979.17 198,020.83

26%

13,000.00 1,034.08
1,034.08 11,965.92

9%

55,000.00 3,412.29
3,412.29 51,587.71

7%

17,000.00 1,424.37
1,424.37 15,575.63

9%

17,000.00 1,675.80
1,675.80 15,324.20

11%

20,000.00 5,853.68
5,853.68 14,146.32

41%

268,800.00 0.00
0.00 268,800.00

0%

1,165,678.00 97,250.75
97,250.75 1,068,427.25

9%

8,004,499.00 282,635.18 282,635.18 7,721,863.82 4%

MELISSA SELBY

REVENUE-EXPENSE 1 of 2

OTHER GRANTS

REVENUE

As of  OCTOBER 31, 2025 ALL PROGRAMS

ELPHS LCSA

ELPHS

MDHHS GRANTS

MDHHS FEE FOR SERVICE

EGLE GRANTS

VFC SUPPLIES

MEDICAID FULL COST AND OUTREACH

MISC INCOME

Mid-Michigan District Health Department

FAMILY PLANNING

VISION

HEARING

ADMIN

EH MISC

SEWAGE PROGRAM

WATER PROGRAM

FOOD PROGRAM

BODY ART

CHED MISC

IMMUNIZATIONS

BLOOD LEAD

SPACE

APPROPRIATIONS

ORAL HEALTH

TOTAL REVENUE

Page 24 of 57



BUDGET CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE % YTD

SALARIES
4,129,110.00 519,648.53 519,648.53 3,609,461.47

14%

FICA
307,425.00 37,877.19 37,877.19 269,547.81

14%

HEALTH INSURANCE
739,914.00 59,099.67 59,099.67 680,814.33

9%

DENTAL INSURANCE
56,133.00 4,602.27 4,602.27 51,530.73

9%

RETIREMENT
864,779.00 74,928.84 74,928.84 789,850.16

9%

OTHER BENEFITS
34,888.00 12,973.23 12,973.23 21,914.77

59%

POSTAGE
12,700.00 0.00 0.00 12,700.00

0%

GENERAL SUPPLIES
75,700.00 2,780.09 2,780.09 72,919.91

4%

MEDICAL SUPPLIES
54,100.00 472.25 472.25 53,627.75

1%

CD/BIOLOGICS
105,000.00 31,734.25 31,734.25 73,265.75

43%

COMPUTER SUPPLIES
28,000.00 7,936.60 7,936.60 20,063.40

40%

VFC
300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00

0%

408,700.00 6,348.49 6,348.49 402,351.51
2%

77,900.00 3,570.91 3,570.91 74,329.09
5%

168,350.00 11,327.84 11,327.84 157,022.16
7%

81,200.00 17,366.07 17,366.07 63,833.93
27%

LIABILITY INSURANCES
70,000.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00

0%

221,800.00 1,301.48 1,301.48 220,498.52
1%

268,800.00 0.00 0.00 268,800.00
0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0%

8,004,499.00 791,967.71 791,967.71 7,212,531.29 11%

0.01 509,332.53 509,332.53 -509,332.52

2 of 2

As of  OCTOBER 31, 2025 ALL PROGRAMS

Mid-Michigan District Health Department MELISSA SELBY

REVENUE-EXPENSE

EXPENSE

CAPITAL EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSE

TRAVEL/TRAINING

SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE

SPACE

OTHER EXPENSES

CONTRACTUAL/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

COMMUNICATIONS

Page 25 of 57



Mid-Michigan District Health Department User: MELISSA SELBY

Balance Sheet
As of   October 31, 2025

  Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents  2,294,689.06
Account Receivable  276,698.22
Other Receivables  98,325.08
Prepaid Expenses  187,827.04
VFC Inventory  83,270.74

Total Assets  2,940,810.14

Liabilities

Employee Deductions  56,598.53
Accounts Payable  156,081.78
Due to Others  617,500.88
VFC Inventory  83,270.74
Trust Funds  17,987.17
Deferred Revenues  0.00
Other Long-term Liabs  151,433.00
38901-FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED DENTAL  95,208.84
39000-FUND BALANCE END OF YEAR  122,937.80
39001-FUND BALANCE  189,369.66
39004-FUND BALANCE - TECHNICAL/EQUIP  489,494.46
39005-FUND BALANCE-FACILITY DEV.  137,523.00
39007-FUND BALANCE-SELF INS BONDS  13,949.72
39008-FUND BALANCE-FUTURE RETIREMENT  277,269.58
39009-FUND BALANCE-COMPENSATED LEAVE  511,844.51
39010-FUND BALANCE-UNEMPLOYMENT  55,000.00
39012-FUND BALANCE - TRAINING  34,465.00
39013-FUND BALANCE - BRFS  11,522.00
39014-FUND BALANCE-HEALTH INSURANCE  125,451.00
39015-FUND BALANCE-POTENTIAL CLAIMS  75,457.00
39017-FUND BALANCE CHW  150,000.00
39018-FUND BALANCE OPEB  77,778.00
Net Income / (Loss) (509,332.53)

Total Liabilities  2,940,810.14
Difference  0.00

Page 26 of 57



BUDGET CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE % YTD

190,167.00 0.00
0.00 190,167.00

0%

1,695,253.00 0.00
0.00 1,695,253.00

0%

1,959,223.00 642,726.22
642,726.22 1,316,496.78

49%

128,704.00 0.00
0.00 128,704.00

0%

283,923.00 0.00
0.00 283,923.00

0%

341,000.00 0.00
74,200.83 266,799.17

28%

300,000.00 0.00
0.00 300,000.00

0%

294,836.00 0.00
0.00 294,836.00

0%

195,000.00 909.19
1,800.40 193,199.60

1%

100.00 118.54
-2,257.91 2,357.91

-96%

69,860.00 1,120.00
4,910.00 64,950.00

8%

215,730.00 34,520.00
50,345.00 165,385.00

30%

178,190.00 13,098.00
32,425.00 145,765.00

22%

330,435.00 4,539.00
12,507.00 317,928.00

4%

5,600.00 330.00
990.00 4,610.00

21%

10,000.00 79.02
-201.53 10,201.53

-2%

250,000.00 32,570.37
84,549.54 165,450.46

51%

13,000.00 433.37
1,467.45 11,532.55

13%

55,000.00 1,466.60
4,878.89 50,121.11

10%

17,000.00 1,758.01
3,182.38 13,817.62

23%

17,000.00 1,431.63
3,107.43 13,892.57

22%

20,000.00 10,114.62
15,968.30 4,031.70

396%

268,800.00 0.00
0.00 268,800.00

0%

1,165,678.00 97,250.75
194,501.50 971,176.50

20%

8,004,499.00 842,465.32 1,125,100.50 6,879,398.50 16%

ELPHS LCSA

Mid-Michigan District Health Department MELISSA SELBY

REVENUE-EXPENSE 1 of 2

As of  NOVEMBER 30, 2025 ALL PROGRAMS

REVENUE

SEWAGE PROGRAM

ELPHS

MDHHS GRANTS

MDHHS FEE FOR SERVICE

EGLE GRANTS

OTHER GRANTS

VFC SUPPLIES

MEDICAID FULL COST AND OUTREACH

MISC INCOME

ADMIN

EH MISC

SPACE

WATER PROGRAM

FOOD PROGRAM

BODY ART

CHED MISC

IMMUNIZATIONS

BLOOD LEAD

FAMILY PLANNING

VISION

HEARING

ORAL HEALTH

APPROPRIATIONS

TOTAL REVENUE

Page 27 of 57



BUDGET CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE BUDGET BALANCE % YTD

0

SALARIES
4,129,110.00 156,598.49 676,247.02 3,452,862.98

20%

FICA
307,425.00 11,289.07 49,166.26 258,258.74

19%

HEALTH INSURANCE
739,914.00 57,635.28 116,734.95 623,179.05

19%

DENTAL INSURANCE
56,133.00 4,257.34 8,859.61 47,273.39

19%

RETIREMENT
864,779.00 50,813.63 125,742.47 739,036.53

17%

OTHER BENEFITS
34,888.00 429.77 13,403.00 21,485.00

62%

POSTAGE
12,700.00 0.00 0.00 12,700.00

0%

GENERAL SUPPLIES
75,700.00 800.94 3,581.03 72,118.97

5%

MEDICAL SUPPLIES
54,100.00 3,223.16 3,695.41 50,404.59

7%

CD/BIOLOGICS
105,000.00 19,736.44 51,470.69 53,529.31

96%

COMPUTER SUPPLIES
28,000.00 129.81 8,066.41 19,933.59

40%

VFC
300,000.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00

0%

408,700.00 13,365.47 19,713.96 388,986.04
5%

77,900.00 7,406.19 10,977.10 66,922.90
16%

168,350.00 4,421.84 15,749.68 152,600.32
10%

81,200.00 4,890.96 22,257.03 58,942.97
38%

LIABILITY INSURANCES
70,000.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00

0%

221,800.00 29,887.68 31,189.16 190,610.84
16%

268,800.00 0.00 0.00 268,800.00
0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0%

8,004,499.00 364,886.07 1,156,853.78 6,847,645.22 17%

0.01 -477,579.25 31,753.28 -31,753.27

Mid-Michigan District Health Department MELISSA SELBY

REVENUE-EXPENSE 2 of 2

As of  NOVEMBER 30, 2025 ALL PROGRAMS

EXPENSE

SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE

CONTRACTUAL/PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

COMMUNICATIONS

TRAVEL/TRAINING

OTHER EXPENSES

SPACE

CAPITAL EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSE

Page 28 of 57



Mid-Michigan District Health Department User: MELISSA SELBY

Balance Sheet
As of   November 30, 2025

  Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents  2,942,817.46
Account Receivable  166,980.09
Other Receivables (48,965.46)
Prepaid Expenses  187,827.04
VFC Inventory  83,270.74

Total Assets  3,331,929.87

Liabilities

Employee Deductions  176,452.80
Accounts Payable  116,355.53
Due to Others  450,913.34
VFC Inventory  83,270.74
Trust Funds  17,987.17
Deferred Revenues  0.00
Other Long-term Liabs  151,433.00
38901-FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED DENTAL  95,208.84
39000-FUND BALANCE END OF YEAR  122,937.80
39001-FUND BALANCE  189,369.66
39004-FUND BALANCE - TECHNICAL/EQUIP  489,494.46
39005-FUND BALANCE-FACILITY DEV.  137,523.00
39007-FUND BALANCE-SELF INS BONDS  13,949.72
39008-FUND BALANCE-FUTURE RETIREMENT  277,269.58
39009-FUND BALANCE-COMPENSATED LEAVE  511,844.51
39010-FUND BALANCE-UNEMPLOYMENT  55,000.00
39012-FUND BALANCE - TRAINING  34,465.00
39013-FUND BALANCE - BRFS  11,522.00
39014-FUND BALANCE-HEALTH INSURANCE  125,451.00
39015-FUND BALANCE-POTENTIAL CLAIMS  75,457.00
39017-FUND BALANCE CHW  150,000.00
39018-FUND BALANCE OPEB  77,778.00
Net Income / (Loss) (31,753.28)

Total Liabilities  3,331,929.87
Difference  0.00

Page 29 of 57



 

Report to the Boards of Health  
Jennifer Morse, MD, MPH, FAAFP, Medical Director 

 
Mid-Michigan District Health Department, Wednesday, December 17, 2025 

Central Michigan District Health Department, Wednesday, December 17, 2025 
District Health Department 10, Friday, December 19,  2025 

 
Recent CDC Website Change About Vaccines and Autism 
 

On the instruction of the Health and Human Services Secretary Robert F. Kennedy Jr., the CDC recently changed 
their website about vaccines and autism. The page used to say, “no links have been found between any vaccine 
ingredients and autism spectrum disorder (ASD)" and "vaccines do not cause autism.” It now states, “the claim 
"vaccines do not cause autism" is not an evidence-based claim because studies have not ruled out the possibility 
that infant vaccines cause autism.” The statement “vaccines do not cause autism” is still present on the page but 
is followed by an asterisk (*) to a footnote saying the header "vaccines do not cause autism" has not been 
removed due to an agreement with the chair of the U.S. Senate Health, Education, Labor, and Pensions 
Committee that it would remain on the CDC website.  
 
The website says the change in wording was made to follow the Data Quality Act, also known as the Information 
Quality Act (IQA).  This act (passed in 2001) required guidelines to ensure “quality, objectivity, utility, and 
integrity” of information shared by federal agencies. The guidelines state that agencies are to put guidelines into 
their practices. The CDC had already developed information quality guidelines, and they use peer review as 
encouraged by the IQA to ensure the highest quality scientific information. The CDC have details listed on their 
Information Quality Support website. Since the information that had been on the Vaccines and Autism page 
followed the information quality guidelines, no change was needed.  
 
The Health and Human Services Secretary felt that saying "vaccines do not cause autism" as a definitive fact went 
beyond what could technically be proven by science. Hundreds of studies have been done in many different ways 
in multiples different countries by different researchers. These studies looked at millions of children and different 
types of vaccines, vaccine ingredients, and vaccine schedules.  The data from all of these studies have found no 
relationship between vaccines and autism. This has been considered definitive enough for scientists and doctors 
to say that vaccines do not cause autism.  
 
Larger Issues 
 
Raising unbased doubt about the potential causes of autism distracts time and resources away from the real 
advances against ASD.  This also adds more confusion and distrust for vaccines which already struggle with 
hesitancy and declining rates. Allowing the CDC to change its messaging without any checks or balances has now 
made all its messaging suspect and untrustworthy.  
 
 Recommendations: 

1. Discuss the importance of supporting science with your elected officials. 
2. For the time being, the CDC website may not be evidence-based and need to be approached with caution 

or avoided. 
3. Consider other trustworthy sources, such as: 

a. The American Academy of Pediatrics https://www.aap.org/ and 
https://www.healthychildren.org/  

b. American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists https://www.acog.org/ 
c. American Academy of Family Physicians https://www.aafp.org/ 
d. https://www.vaccineinformation.org/ 
e. https://www.vaccinesafety.edu/  

 

Page 30 of 57

https://www.cdc.gov/vaccine-safety/about/autism.html
https://sourcebook.acus.gov/wiki/Information_Quality_Act
https://sourcebook.acus.gov/wiki/Information_Quality_Act
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2002-02-22/pdf/R2-59.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/science-quality/php/information-quality-support/index.html
https://www.aap.org/
https://www.acog.org/
https://www.aafp.org/
https://www.vaccineinformation.org/
https://www.vaccinesafety.edu/


Resources: 
• Autism Science Foundation. Autism and Vaccines: Read the Science 

https://autismsciencefoundation.org/autism-and-vaccines-read-the-science/  
• Statement from Leading Medical, Health and Patient Advocacy Groups on CDC Autism Website 

Changes https://www.acponline.org/sites/default/files/acp-policy-
library/statements/joint_statement_on_cdc_website_changes_vaccines_autism_2025.pdf 

 
References 

• CDC. Autism and Vaccines. https://www.cdc.gov/vaccine-safety/about/autism.html  
• Federal Administrative Procedure Sourcebook. Information Quality Act. 

https://sourcebook.acus.gov/wiki/Information_Quality_Act  
• OMB, U. (2002). Guidelines for ensuring and maximizing the quality, objectivity, utility, and 

integrity of information disseminated by federal agencies. Federal Register, 67(36), 8451-8460. 
• CDC. Information Quality Support. https://www.cdc.gov/science-quality/php/information-quality-

support/index.html 
 

  

Page 31 of 57

https://autismsciencefoundation.org/autism-and-vaccines-read-the-science/
https://www.acponline.org/sites/default/files/acp-policy-library/statements/joint_statement_on_cdc_website_changes_vaccines_autism_2025.pdf
https://www.acponline.org/sites/default/files/acp-policy-library/statements/joint_statement_on_cdc_website_changes_vaccines_autism_2025.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/vaccine-safety/about/autism.html
https://sourcebook.acus.gov/wiki/Information_Quality_Act
https://www.cdc.gov/science-quality/php/information-quality-support/index.html
https://www.cdc.gov/science-quality/php/information-quality-support/index.html


 

Contact Information: 
Mid-Michigan District Health Department 
Brady Guilbault 
(616) 788-3008 
bguilbault@mmdhd.org 
 
 

Healthy! Capital Counties Releases 2025-2027 Community Health 
Improvement Plan 

 
St. Johns, MI – Healthy! Capital Counties has released the 2025–2027 Community Health 
Improvement Plan (CHIP), a strategic, community-driven strategy that outlines measurable 
actions to improve health and well-being across Clinton, Ingham, and Eaton counties. The plan 
turns the findings of the 2024 Community Health Assessment (CHA) into focused, collaborative 
efforts for the next three years. 
 
This is the region’s second joint CHIP, developed through an ongoing partnership between the 
Mid-Michigan District Health Department, Ingham County Health Department, and Barry-Eaton 
District Health Department. The 2025 CHIP emphasizes health equity, policy, social well-being, 
and long-term community action. 
 
The plan addresses three priority areas identified in the 2024 CHA: Access to Care, Behavioral 
Health, and Housing. To address these priorities, 23 community partners have committed to 
implementing 73 activities throughout the Tri-County region. 
 
The CHIP acts as a shared roadmap that helps health departments, partners, and community 
members work together toward a healthier, more equitable future. Healthy! Capital Counties 
encourages all residents and partners to stay engaged and support this collective effort to 
improve the health of the community, together. 
 
To view the 2025–2027 Community Health Improvement Plan, visit 
www.healthycapitalcounties.org. 
 

### 
 

About the Mid-Michigan District Health Department 
The Mid-Michigan District Health Department has proudly served the residents of Clinton, 
Gratiot, and Montcalm Counties since 1966. We take action to protect, maintain and improve 
the health of our community. To learn more, visit www.mmdhd.org.  

Page 32 of 57

https://www.healthycapitalcounties.org/
http://www.mmdhd.org/


2026-2029 Strategic Plan 

Page 33 of 57



Mission
We take action to protect, maintain, and improve the 

health of our community  

 Vision
 Advancing personal & community-based solutions to   

achieve healthier outcomes 

Page 34 of 57



FOCUS AREAS

1. We respond to community needs 

2. We promote public health

3.  We invest in a culture of learning, growth, 
and wellbeing

4.  We actively manage resources to ensure 
financial stability 

Page 35 of 57



We respond to community needs 

Objectives
• Design and implement a portal feature for non-community 

water supply management  

• Distribute materials that support harm reduction efforts  

• Continue to develop and foster partnerships with academic 
institutions to advance public health practice and research 

• Ensure reliable and equitable access to clean and safe 
drinking water for all members of the community. 

Page 36 of 57



We promote public health 

Objectives

• Increase community engagement through 
active presence and meaningful 
partnerships  

• Expand the client base through proactive 
outreach strategies 

Page 37 of 57



We invest in a culture of learning, 
growth, and wellbeing

Objectives
• Deliver knowledgeable customer service to all clients 

• Maintain up-to-date training and compliance standards for 
staff 

• Provide and promote wellness opportunities for staff 

• Strengthen organizational capacity for continuation of 
operation 

Page 38 of 57



We actively manage resources to 
ensure financial stability
 
 Objectives
• Improve financial reporting and transparency 

• Review programs for cost analysis  

• Diversify funding streams 

• Enhance financial sustainability and risk management 
for long term stability 

Page 39 of 57



Agreements Signed 11/21/25 to 12/11/25 

Date Signed Organization Purpose Amount Signed By 

12/4/2025 PMQ Group LLC / Avita 
Pharmacy 

Pharmacy Services Agreement n/a Sarah Doak 

12/11/2025 United Health Care 
 

Coverage Agreement  n/a Sarah Doak 

 
 
 
 

Page 40 of 57



MID-MICHIGAN DISTRICT 
BOARD OF HEALTH 

ACTION ITEMS 
November 2025 

 
 
 
 
 

• The Mid-Michigan District Board of Health (BOH) approved Consent items (meeting minutes). 

 

• The MMDHD BOH approved Expenses for October 5 to November 15, 2025. 
 

• The MMDHD BOH approved to accept and place on file the Medical Directors report.  
 

• The MMDHD BOH scheduled the Organizational meeting for Wednesday, January 28, 2026, for 9:00 a.m. at 
the Montcalm branch of the MMDHD. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

  
 

Page 41 of 57



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 
STAFFING REPORT – DECEMBER 2025 
 

 Administration/Administrative Services Division  
STATUS POSITION BRANCH  

OFFICE 
NEW HIRE Nicholas Burlingame, 1.0 FTE Data Specialist, Clinton Branch Office effective 

January 12, 2026 
Clinton 

   
   

 Community Health and Education Division  
STATUS POSITION BRANCH  

OFFICE 
VACANCY 1.0 FTE P.H. Nurse I/II, Montcalm Branch Office effective October 6, 2025 Montcalm 
NEW HIRE Robin Town, 0.8 FTE Registered Dental Hygienist, Clinton Branch Office 

effective January 12, 2026 
Clinton 

   
 

 Environmental Health Division  
STATUS POSITION BRANCH  

OFFICE 
VACANCY 1.0 FTE P.H. Representative, Gratiot Branch Office effective July 7, 2025 Gratiot 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 42 of 57



Liz Braddock, the health officer for the Mid-Michigan District

Health Department, receives her flu and COVID shots. — Submitted

Since 1854 — News from Montcalm County and Ionia County, Michigan

Local health department offers flu

shots
 Open Audio Article Player

By The Daily News Staff
on November 22, 2025

Submitted by the Mid-Michigan District Health Department

It is recommended that anyone 6 months of age and older get vaccinated, particularly people who are at a

high risk for flu complications. This includes people 65 years and older, young children, and people with

chronic conditions such as asthma or heart disease. Individuals who care for or live with these high-risk

populations also should get vaccinated.

The 2024-2025 flu season was intense, with high

levels of activity and hospitalizations across the

country. Somewhere between 47-82 million people

fell ill, causing an estimated 27,000-30,000 deaths.

0:000:00 / 0:00/ 0:00

Chat with an Expert

Online Now

A Technician Will Answer Your

Questions in Minutes. Chat Now.

JustAnswer

Open

11/24/25, 8:15 AM Local health department offers flu shots - The Daily News

https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/local-health-department-offers-flu-shots/ 1/2
Page 43 of 57

https://www.thedailynews.cc/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/audio-articles/player/audio-article-323169
https://www.thedailynews.cc/audio-articles/player/audio-article-323169
https://www.thedailynews.cc/author/ohtadmin/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/author/Submitted+by+the+Mid-Michigan+District+Health+Department
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXBxriFokaf7_C9nn18cP8Imy-QaT967LgwGE_O_NuBWt-6ydqzAQASD0-cYlYMnOuImQpPQQoAH9kor9A8gBBuACAKgDAcgDCqoEgANP0IddI5olhd4PUR1yqlgSk0JSD08acT-EcS_ERfPk9FJgCDWSHBb3rT06_eR37aGGl3YXMEm8LcueaFTC8Az2U3_-a3BvsTN7rCUMszHcqXzWisSZfZw7nfll3qJf2xnnH_fu_IwoIVeWSRoBlaZDReliGp81QGOg6i6OFFJN5MTZ2P0BdOZ8_-gufZnxI79k4qj4ItCLAR7V3Zy1mrsk35VVQBwjlywqiYOO4GAIQ_k7SyE56na7srB67ShVep_NwjHb6mhofcVm7mJgAy_X-IrXTilRA_4xeK6uJSAeN7tLdsaoHm8nlKEd6SfVMD3RzN2nid81j8Faau5PyvFfQk3I-uydSRlCKKOmZ4Fvtpr73juQ-WFn6AGxboL6pAvxEZFNexR-sE7J1O0GQQCVmWLG8FbugtFtYCVEJ2Tw1aryacV3VLhSac_Nmm7LTzVZXc__lXX4Zszzg4PDnCxxQGWs_TyE5kM08LGsAX3egzsnm9zagKdhSy1IiKwFVSfABNvR0aH9A-AEAYgF7qWxx0CAB6a2nDKoB6fMsQKoB6a-G6gHzM6xAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB9XJG6gHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCC8IgGEQARidATIIioKAgICAgAg6DYBAgMCAgICAqIACqANIvf3BOliQ_ZOz74qRA_IIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tNDQzMTUwNDAwOTgzNjgwN7EJUMlpdq60WGCACgOYCwHICwGiDAgqBgoE1tqxAtoMEAoKEPDNv9z-nM2iBBICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiPt5Sz74qRAxXZ8_UCHfCELG_qDRMI_bKfs--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxv8A0CiA7___________8B2BML0BUByhYCCgD4FgGAFwGyFw4YASoKMzM0NTM4Mzc3NLoXAjgBqhgXCQAAAID8KWZBEgozMzQ1MzgzNzc0GAGyGAkSAqxRGAEiAQDQGAHoGAHCGQIIAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI_uOis--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxvEAEYASAAEgI2tPD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSsgEAwksa0UGnnF_MfLFiecVxGITPXMWk417nP3yLOsf_L39GTFtQuFnkehbU8c36AwUyX2lU6txUUCR4iHdWVi37aQkC5vo3r3BqYNmiHO3dCWp_uFagDki7ifBk_zWd7pwBE-mt_USReJasLWDQ-pn8NLm_JaOYUHH18WMGzQMr7kvWupMeER8gzyvA7B-OtaxNqvQoox_wMz_uibXZxDHS_iktOfNthOwxjO_kvmqyUgzMGAE&sig=AOD64_1ovJNReebRj9_2jZpEm2dqyNiuLw&client=ca-pub-6396844742497208&rf=4&nb=0&adurl=https://www.justanswer.com/sip/justanswer-ha%3Fr%3Dppc%7Cga%7C13%7CUS-Tech-CE-Brand-Products-CI-Google-Content-Desktop%2BTablet%2BMobile%7C%7C%26JPKW%3D%26JPDC%3DC%26JPST%3Dwww.thedailynews.cc%26JPAD%3D782084408523%26JPMT%3D%26JPNW%3Dd%26JPAF%3Dimg%26JPRC%3D1%26JPCD%3D20220525%26JPOP%3DVP%26cmpid%3D17329574638%26agid%3D136704190683%26fiid%3D%26tgtid%3D%26ntw%3Dd%26dvc%3Dc%26gad_source%3D5%26gad_campaignid%3D17329574638%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI_uOis--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxvEAEYASAAEgI2tPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXBxriFokaf7_C9nn18cP8Imy-QaT967LgwGE_O_NuBWt-6ydqzAQASD0-cYlYMnOuImQpPQQoAH9kor9A8gBBuACAKgDAcgDCqoEgANP0IddI5olhd4PUR1yqlgSk0JSD08acT-EcS_ERfPk9FJgCDWSHBb3rT06_eR37aGGl3YXMEm8LcueaFTC8Az2U3_-a3BvsTN7rCUMszHcqXzWisSZfZw7nfll3qJf2xnnH_fu_IwoIVeWSRoBlaZDReliGp81QGOg6i6OFFJN5MTZ2P0BdOZ8_-gufZnxI79k4qj4ItCLAR7V3Zy1mrsk35VVQBwjlywqiYOO4GAIQ_k7SyE56na7srB67ShVep_NwjHb6mhofcVm7mJgAy_X-IrXTilRA_4xeK6uJSAeN7tLdsaoHm8nlKEd6SfVMD3RzN2nid81j8Faau5PyvFfQk3I-uydSRlCKKOmZ4Fvtpr73juQ-WFn6AGxboL6pAvxEZFNexR-sE7J1O0GQQCVmWLG8FbugtFtYCVEJ2Tw1aryacV3VLhSac_Nmm7LTzVZXc__lXX4Zszzg4PDnCxxQGWs_TyE5kM08LGsAX3egzsnm9zagKdhSy1IiKwFVSfABNvR0aH9A-AEAYgF7qWxx0CAB6a2nDKoB6fMsQKoB6a-G6gHzM6xAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB9XJG6gHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCC8IgGEQARidATIIioKAgICAgAg6DYBAgMCAgICAqIACqANIvf3BOliQ_ZOz74qRA_IIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tNDQzMTUwNDAwOTgzNjgwN7EJUMlpdq60WGCACgOYCwHICwGiDAgqBgoE1tqxAtoMEAoKEPDNv9z-nM2iBBICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiPt5Sz74qRAxXZ8_UCHfCELG_qDRMI_bKfs--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxv8A0CiA7___________8B2BML0BUByhYCCgD4FgGAFwGyFw4YASoKMzM0NTM4Mzc3NLoXAjgBqhgXCQAAAID8KWZBEgozMzQ1MzgzNzc0GAGyGAkSAqxRGAEiAQDQGAHoGAHCGQIIAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI_uOis--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxvEAEYASAAEgI2tPD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSsgEAwksa0UGnnF_MfLFiecVxGITPXMWk417nP3yLOsf_L39GTFtQuFnkehbU8c36AwUyX2lU6txUUCR4iHdWVi37aQkC5vo3r3BqYNmiHO3dCWp_uFagDki7ifBk_zWd7pwBE-mt_USReJasLWDQ-pn8NLm_JaOYUHH18WMGzQMr7kvWupMeER8gzyvA7B-OtaxNqvQoox_wMz_uibXZxDHS_iktOfNthOwxjO_kvmqyUgzMGAE&sig=AOD64_1ovJNReebRj9_2jZpEm2dqyNiuLw&client=ca-pub-6396844742497208&rf=4&nb=0&adurl=https://www.justanswer.com/sip/justanswer-ha%3Fr%3Dppc%7Cga%7C13%7CUS-Tech-CE-Brand-Products-CI-Google-Content-Desktop%2BTablet%2BMobile%7C%7C%26JPKW%3D%26JPDC%3DC%26JPST%3Dwww.thedailynews.cc%26JPAD%3D782084408523%26JPMT%3D%26JPNW%3Dd%26JPAF%3Dimg%26JPRC%3D1%26JPCD%3D20220525%26JPOP%3DVP%26cmpid%3D17329574638%26agid%3D136704190683%26fiid%3D%26tgtid%3D%26ntw%3Dd%26dvc%3Dc%26gad_source%3D5%26gad_campaignid%3D17329574638%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI_uOis--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxvEAEYASAAEgI2tPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXBxriFokaf7_C9nn18cP8Imy-QaT967LgwGE_O_NuBWt-6ydqzAQASD0-cYlYMnOuImQpPQQoAH9kor9A8gBBuACAKgDAcgDCqoEgANP0IddI5olhd4PUR1yqlgSk0JSD08acT-EcS_ERfPk9FJgCDWSHBb3rT06_eR37aGGl3YXMEm8LcueaFTC8Az2U3_-a3BvsTN7rCUMszHcqXzWisSZfZw7nfll3qJf2xnnH_fu_IwoIVeWSRoBlaZDReliGp81QGOg6i6OFFJN5MTZ2P0BdOZ8_-gufZnxI79k4qj4ItCLAR7V3Zy1mrsk35VVQBwjlywqiYOO4GAIQ_k7SyE56na7srB67ShVep_NwjHb6mhofcVm7mJgAy_X-IrXTilRA_4xeK6uJSAeN7tLdsaoHm8nlKEd6SfVMD3RzN2nid81j8Faau5PyvFfQk3I-uydSRlCKKOmZ4Fvtpr73juQ-WFn6AGxboL6pAvxEZFNexR-sE7J1O0GQQCVmWLG8FbugtFtYCVEJ2Tw1aryacV3VLhSac_Nmm7LTzVZXc__lXX4Zszzg4PDnCxxQGWs_TyE5kM08LGsAX3egzsnm9zagKdhSy1IiKwFVSfABNvR0aH9A-AEAYgF7qWxx0CAB6a2nDKoB6fMsQKoB6a-G6gHzM6xAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB9XJG6gHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCC8IgGEQARidATIIioKAgICAgAg6DYBAgMCAgICAqIACqANIvf3BOliQ_ZOz74qRA_IIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tNDQzMTUwNDAwOTgzNjgwN7EJUMlpdq60WGCACgOYCwHICwGiDAgqBgoE1tqxAtoMEAoKEPDNv9z-nM2iBBICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiPt5Sz74qRAxXZ8_UCHfCELG_qDRMI_bKfs--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxv8A0CiA7___________8B2BML0BUByhYCCgD4FgGAFwGyFw4YASoKMzM0NTM4Mzc3NLoXAjgBqhgXCQAAAID8KWZBEgozMzQ1MzgzNzc0GAGyGAkSAqxRGAEiAQDQGAHoGAHCGQIIAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI_uOis--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxvEAEYASAAEgI2tPD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSsgEAwksa0UGnnF_MfLFiecVxGITPXMWk417nP3yLOsf_L39GTFtQuFnkehbU8c36AwUyX2lU6txUUCR4iHdWVi37aQkC5vo3r3BqYNmiHO3dCWp_uFagDki7ifBk_zWd7pwBE-mt_USReJasLWDQ-pn8NLm_JaOYUHH18WMGzQMr7kvWupMeER8gzyvA7B-OtaxNqvQoox_wMz_uibXZxDHS_iktOfNthOwxjO_kvmqyUgzMGAE&sig=AOD64_1ovJNReebRj9_2jZpEm2dqyNiuLw&client=ca-pub-6396844742497208&rf=4&nb=7&adurl=https://www.justanswer.com/sip/justanswer-ha%3Fr%3Dppc%7Cga%7C13%7CUS-Tech-CE-Brand-Products-CI-Google-Content-Desktop%2BTablet%2BMobile%7C%7C%26JPKW%3D%26JPDC%3DC%26JPST%3Dwww.thedailynews.cc%26JPAD%3D782084408523%26JPMT%3D%26JPNW%3Dd%26JPAF%3Dimg%26JPRC%3D1%26JPCD%3D20220525%26JPOP%3DVP%26cmpid%3D17329574638%26agid%3D136704190683%26fiid%3D%26tgtid%3D%26ntw%3Dd%26dvc%3Dc%26gad_source%3D5%26gad_campaignid%3D17329574638%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI_uOis--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxvEAEYASAAEgI2tPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXBxriFokaf7_C9nn18cP8Imy-QaT967LgwGE_O_NuBWt-6ydqzAQASD0-cYlYMnOuImQpPQQoAH9kor9A8gBBuACAKgDAcgDCqoEgANP0IddI5olhd4PUR1yqlgSk0JSD08acT-EcS_ERfPk9FJgCDWSHBb3rT06_eR37aGGl3YXMEm8LcueaFTC8Az2U3_-a3BvsTN7rCUMszHcqXzWisSZfZw7nfll3qJf2xnnH_fu_IwoIVeWSRoBlaZDReliGp81QGOg6i6OFFJN5MTZ2P0BdOZ8_-gufZnxI79k4qj4ItCLAR7V3Zy1mrsk35VVQBwjlywqiYOO4GAIQ_k7SyE56na7srB67ShVep_NwjHb6mhofcVm7mJgAy_X-IrXTilRA_4xeK6uJSAeN7tLdsaoHm8nlKEd6SfVMD3RzN2nid81j8Faau5PyvFfQk3I-uydSRlCKKOmZ4Fvtpr73juQ-WFn6AGxboL6pAvxEZFNexR-sE7J1O0GQQCVmWLG8FbugtFtYCVEJ2Tw1aryacV3VLhSac_Nmm7LTzVZXc__lXX4Zszzg4PDnCxxQGWs_TyE5kM08LGsAX3egzsnm9zagKdhSy1IiKwFVSfABNvR0aH9A-AEAYgF7qWxx0CAB6a2nDKoB6fMsQKoB6a-G6gHzM6xAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB9XJG6gHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCC8IgGEQARidATIIioKAgICAgAg6DYBAgMCAgICAqIACqANIvf3BOliQ_ZOz74qRA_IIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tNDQzMTUwNDAwOTgzNjgwN7EJUMlpdq60WGCACgOYCwHICwGiDAgqBgoE1tqxAtoMEAoKEPDNv9z-nM2iBBICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiPt5Sz74qRAxXZ8_UCHfCELG_qDRMI_bKfs--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxv8A0CiA7___________8B2BML0BUByhYCCgD4FgGAFwGyFw4YASoKMzM0NTM4Mzc3NLoXAjgBqhgXCQAAAID8KWZBEgozMzQ1MzgzNzc0GAGyGAkSAqxRGAEiAQDQGAHoGAHCGQIIAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI_uOis--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxvEAEYASAAEgI2tPD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSsgEAwksa0UGnnF_MfLFiecVxGITPXMWk417nP3yLOsf_L39GTFtQuFnkehbU8c36AwUyX2lU6txUUCR4iHdWVi37aQkC5vo3r3BqYNmiHO3dCWp_uFagDki7ifBk_zWd7pwBE-mt_USReJasLWDQ-pn8NLm_JaOYUHH18WMGzQMr7kvWupMeER8gzyvA7B-OtaxNqvQoox_wMz_uibXZxDHS_iktOfNthOwxjO_kvmqyUgzMGAE&sig=AOD64_1ovJNReebRj9_2jZpEm2dqyNiuLw&client=ca-pub-6396844742497208&rf=4&nb=7&adurl=https://www.justanswer.com/sip/justanswer-ha%3Fr%3Dppc%7Cga%7C13%7CUS-Tech-CE-Brand-Products-CI-Google-Content-Desktop%2BTablet%2BMobile%7C%7C%26JPKW%3D%26JPDC%3DC%26JPST%3Dwww.thedailynews.cc%26JPAD%3D782084408523%26JPMT%3D%26JPNW%3Dd%26JPAF%3Dimg%26JPRC%3D1%26JPCD%3D20220525%26JPOP%3DVP%26cmpid%3D17329574638%26agid%3D136704190683%26fiid%3D%26tgtid%3D%26ntw%3Dd%26dvc%3Dc%26gad_source%3D5%26gad_campaignid%3D17329574638%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI_uOis--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxvEAEYASAAEgI2tPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXBxriFokaf7_C9nn18cP8Imy-QaT967LgwGE_O_NuBWt-6ydqzAQASD0-cYlYMnOuImQpPQQoAH9kor9A8gBBuACAKgDAcgDCqoEgANP0IddI5olhd4PUR1yqlgSk0JSD08acT-EcS_ERfPk9FJgCDWSHBb3rT06_eR37aGGl3YXMEm8LcueaFTC8Az2U3_-a3BvsTN7rCUMszHcqXzWisSZfZw7nfll3qJf2xnnH_fu_IwoIVeWSRoBlaZDReliGp81QGOg6i6OFFJN5MTZ2P0BdOZ8_-gufZnxI79k4qj4ItCLAR7V3Zy1mrsk35VVQBwjlywqiYOO4GAIQ_k7SyE56na7srB67ShVep_NwjHb6mhofcVm7mJgAy_X-IrXTilRA_4xeK6uJSAeN7tLdsaoHm8nlKEd6SfVMD3RzN2nid81j8Faau5PyvFfQk3I-uydSRlCKKOmZ4Fvtpr73juQ-WFn6AGxboL6pAvxEZFNexR-sE7J1O0GQQCVmWLG8FbugtFtYCVEJ2Tw1aryacV3VLhSac_Nmm7LTzVZXc__lXX4Zszzg4PDnCxxQGWs_TyE5kM08LGsAX3egzsnm9zagKdhSy1IiKwFVSfABNvR0aH9A-AEAYgF7qWxx0CAB6a2nDKoB6fMsQKoB6a-G6gHzM6xAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB9XJG6gHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCC8IgGEQARidATIIioKAgICAgAg6DYBAgMCAgICAqIACqANIvf3BOliQ_ZOz74qRA_IIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tNDQzMTUwNDAwOTgzNjgwN7EJUMlpdq60WGCACgOYCwHICwGiDAgqBgoE1tqxAtoMEAoKEPDNv9z-nM2iBBICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiPt5Sz74qRAxXZ8_UCHfCELG_qDRMI_bKfs--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxv8A0CiA7___________8B2BML0BUByhYCCgD4FgGAFwGyFw4YASoKMzM0NTM4Mzc3NLoXAjgBqhgXCQAAAID8KWZBEgozMzQ1MzgzNzc0GAGyGAkSAqxRGAEiAQDQGAHoGAHCGQIIAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI_uOis--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxvEAEYASAAEgI2tPD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSsgEAwksa0UGnnF_MfLFiecVxGITPXMWk417nP3yLOsf_L39GTFtQuFnkehbU8c36AwUyX2lU6txUUCR4iHdWVi37aQkC5vo3r3BqYNmiHO3dCWp_uFagDki7ifBk_zWd7pwBE-mt_USReJasLWDQ-pn8NLm_JaOYUHH18WMGzQMr7kvWupMeER8gzyvA7B-OtaxNqvQoox_wMz_uibXZxDHS_iktOfNthOwxjO_kvmqyUgzMGAE&sig=AOD64_1ovJNReebRj9_2jZpEm2dqyNiuLw&client=ca-pub-6396844742497208&rf=4&nb=1&adurl=https://www.justanswer.com/sip/justanswer-ha%3Fr%3Dppc%7Cga%7C13%7CUS-Tech-CE-Brand-Products-CI-Google-Content-Desktop%2BTablet%2BMobile%7C%7C%26JPKW%3D%26JPDC%3DC%26JPST%3Dwww.thedailynews.cc%26JPAD%3D782084408523%26JPMT%3D%26JPNW%3Dd%26JPAF%3Dimg%26JPRC%3D1%26JPCD%3D20220525%26JPOP%3DVP%26cmpid%3D17329574638%26agid%3D136704190683%26fiid%3D%26tgtid%3D%26ntw%3Dd%26dvc%3Dc%26gad_source%3D5%26gad_campaignid%3D17329574638%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI_uOis--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxvEAEYASAAEgI2tPD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CXBxriFokaf7_C9nn18cP8Imy-QaT967LgwGE_O_NuBWt-6ydqzAQASD0-cYlYMnOuImQpPQQoAH9kor9A8gBBuACAKgDAcgDCqoEgANP0IddI5olhd4PUR1yqlgSk0JSD08acT-EcS_ERfPk9FJgCDWSHBb3rT06_eR37aGGl3YXMEm8LcueaFTC8Az2U3_-a3BvsTN7rCUMszHcqXzWisSZfZw7nfll3qJf2xnnH_fu_IwoIVeWSRoBlaZDReliGp81QGOg6i6OFFJN5MTZ2P0BdOZ8_-gufZnxI79k4qj4ItCLAR7V3Zy1mrsk35VVQBwjlywqiYOO4GAIQ_k7SyE56na7srB67ShVep_NwjHb6mhofcVm7mJgAy_X-IrXTilRA_4xeK6uJSAeN7tLdsaoHm8nlKEd6SfVMD3RzN2nid81j8Faau5PyvFfQk3I-uydSRlCKKOmZ4Fvtpr73juQ-WFn6AGxboL6pAvxEZFNexR-sE7J1O0GQQCVmWLG8FbugtFtYCVEJ2Tw1aryacV3VLhSac_Nmm7LTzVZXc__lXX4Zszzg4PDnCxxQGWs_TyE5kM08LGsAX3egzsnm9zagKdhSy1IiKwFVSfABNvR0aH9A-AEAYgF7qWxx0CAB6a2nDKoB6fMsQKoB6a-G6gHzM6xAqgH89EbqAeW2BuoB6qbsQKoB47OG6gHk9gbqAfw4BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB6--sQKoB9XJG6gHmgaoB_-esQKoB9-fsQKoB8qpsQKoB-ulsQKoB-qxsQKoB5m1sQKoB763sQKoB_jCsQKoB_vCsQLYBwHSCC8IgGEQARidATIIioKAgICAgAg6DYBAgMCAgICAqIACqANIvf3BOliQ_ZOz74qRA_IIG2FkeC1zdWJzeW4tNDQzMTUwNDAwOTgzNjgwN7EJUMlpdq60WGCACgOYCwHICwGiDAgqBgoE1tqxAtoMEAoKEPDNv9z-nM2iBBICAQOqDQJVU8gNAeINEwiPt5Sz74qRAxXZ8_UCHfCELG_qDRMI_bKfs--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxv8A0CiA7___________8B2BML0BUByhYCCgD4FgGAFwGyFw4YASoKMzM0NTM4Mzc3NLoXAjgBqhgXCQAAAID8KWZBEgozMzQ1MzgzNzc0GAGyGAkSAqxRGAEiAQDQGAHoGAHCGQIIAQ&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=EAIaIQobChMI_uOis--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxvEAEYASAAEgI2tPD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSsgEAwksa0UGnnF_MfLFiecVxGITPXMWk417nP3yLOsf_L39GTFtQuFnkehbU8c36AwUyX2lU6txUUCR4iHdWVi37aQkC5vo3r3BqYNmiHO3dCWp_uFagDki7ifBk_zWd7pwBE-mt_USReJasLWDQ-pn8NLm_JaOYUHH18WMGzQMr7kvWupMeER8gzyvA7B-OtaxNqvQoox_wMz_uibXZxDHS_iktOfNthOwxjO_kvmqyUgzMGAE&sig=AOD64_1ovJNReebRj9_2jZpEm2dqyNiuLw&client=ca-pub-6396844742497208&rf=4&nb=8&adurl=https://www.justanswer.com/sip/justanswer-ha%3Fr%3Dppc%7Cga%7C13%7CUS-Tech-CE-Brand-Products-CI-Google-Content-Desktop%2BTablet%2BMobile%7C%7C%26JPKW%3D%26JPDC%3DC%26JPST%3Dwww.thedailynews.cc%26JPAD%3D782084408523%26JPMT%3D%26JPNW%3Dd%26JPAF%3Dimg%26JPRC%3D1%26JPCD%3D20220525%26JPOP%3DVP%26cmpid%3D17329574638%26agid%3D136704190683%26fiid%3D%26tgtid%3D%26ntw%3Dd%26dvc%3Dc%26gad_source%3D5%26gad_campaignid%3D17329574638%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI_uOis--KkQMV2fP1Ah3whCxvEAEYASAAEgI2tPD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AQde9372UlK8GoWdxkVBt6kJWfSaDOHvPrEGeCQjN4_WKDspbJC3Cze_sNKgX9dCZxobS34gJptENWm19irSSzsdnVBfr5q9E_zNLHUR8NO6_Stw70xnXm-95kuc4A7OWOWQhmfnV7a3bTjPVzO1IzL3ayp7U1e2LYGbOtSVoymNfl75hG3zjorJFhKuu8bU8wz2MqlRJVRuK9zvx3WNYxdJELmHRJCxDesi2-2ObOVY3G4n6oRpDPUiYYcZE2mYoOiDTABbO7LWOoYCGdu5xIo0F1b_7puhEO4wpo77_3x3gq_dXBFZtkqzEEBZ3Cim62FCgBn7FGzu7IQjsPfpo1xC0lXKK_V-W3LbpWC4dOp_hjC0UvdjQaclQQr9eCCHSS8DqGP86QN-AN09EAd9-sl_sOjHmiSHx1pToF_iVgwsN6Sr8myajcCUHQu9HPPqwG9ADDlrTfwmm47aV6llbmrq4Fb-jRJBobV4go017UwJJXrTZG1KqZbXkLcC-vHmDgXUclWXCf-yA7L8dZei4-ynwvFLKNZRFj1909R-zHGyTIYYPlT1mgxf3wGIss04Xwozsu_xNCujfAGUiGQYfEzuFXizCqj6C_2ce7GGZraBUWY5wDjgG_4B4ACkUA8eZKcM6J-r51Zc5Ryf6a_vzUljC6GQG9QBNPGkvwLKtUmLukewUSG_q3_MpBC_GjhgAlF9n5MU2PC1yCLIL3CSXeF1xCoBs0Ngywi2AUnMngvAfh73qCk5sk4eMWl3t6TnC4DQV1qU_kMXw7J-nGvnN2W_8ac0fZNvsQHlEovOXrOYJGnYMQqjfXGvTjiDPqg2lmY4SZBPPDhanv_3wvCPzTTeNfSaz4VLJggqP8sbkib9D8XPdrSrYl6RtU04r94kJvbVl9Depduhr55mdh-ZIENjIFJ4UF4QVeao_etrlSeIljN5LiEGV52B1892k2gK2DVUFgpiy65gr5eHCDHBVxWKXgn9ZPlt_M9uyjBQ0WtPcmzJcXKHdJQbm0rgGSmZ5tkvGYO66tUkQAp6WUqM3zrB9V-I1j_CFw9tWvP7rsTBx_redKpV8Vz-kq5WpmQiQEf7XwJ1HTyoaYWDmUaU11Xdex5i-1q-MNC8wOUL-LxveyTMsGssSuoEKgjUVxy-OCEbO1WiuaZXNWDZ9wq5ydF795lp_aixX-jaqtjOgtTeCTQTcdlKoXlR-OOlqzMN3Qj1gVVTenMVhiiigf-x1NyDBFSp1USB3eRuSjl9H5pv25yuAgDNnTioxtWlJa7FB46ksfPpf5jFLzJp65CaJU4zWW5SUUq9MwlQeLdzNrLjhEQ-7_D3X4PphCf-b7fsjhsC53aTJbbczWLJnXFJPlJHZN1GDTyeAOMROESmA3wajEkzV88k6PLhixogzhh2T-jIGJ-z5FMbj2jpgoAYYUYTfhhjVSfdF05aym2Te2PF3KUBJRdKNbIwzJwfy9PSeLaqBTejn8tYdIAJupN-KRINFOHKlpa0eny3IRDNd4J_RjG8eu53NK1tfK3YlVjso25kr2QokQkH01FLr21OgAOGmm-TxRF1r9Zmyev7h3iXh2AEHsPU8bQlQ5QcJhoebeiCbYapMYYykg3L97vaLCs7hH424rgjxqSMzT-ggHkc8hrNUYBdFrhX9CvNXd14Db7VY1Hb61hPxS68fnD6sliVjeoJEUM0nw4YRbvqqd8hzS8Sz9Rcga-OHfJJqG_3sEQwfZf6lmNF7AlhGH9j6OOaFDwAZDRyBukxO1gXEHsEHXp-cwM3SydGn0fGqeh-JinKyMEC68RSqtM6Fcf_XtbAZ2Qlk1mTLxzkoxNM8qTalWBFGMMx_P-MJGFkKeft9EVau8O0Cmsl1JWhm7LXDMtZafgcJy5OaD8k-xjMHA5WHh44C3X04APNOSiat-jOPgi-zroF3pmbgQRKRdHD3Ee2IND9VHgJ1LKBwQxvYA_2RknKfXFDj1W24aWK5mYM9lRHyFvfAYhMlwoU_y3yfyIVrhHJx9O04JLt-50g6LkymKYpOk92RuNiLWxeSbDSS9bACAGrLFTPhbjvHKl2fp-1XI8a11e-TLnvrSciezRJeWUb7aSg3EC_EdPFF2eJ9TPgEqeoDJHLNVEe-eBOqEUiqg6hU3cJKuQ40x2x55zFSJy4T_8IEYlabRNFhXm_j3qzEFDRi50kTmbVWufp9Sd3dzfQXh18FEPs6R0pTZxjHY0HOlQUxT5HjVKSrZrCLDQrBKSkHM4DUoxPfgslQLHOsP39cLhIVvQ2D6BJOQ5uZOmAIX_D6kqlNp94UPfC5Qdgs4FMU3mZuGF1EySilgtCkzV2s3JGbGkbSrqcX7wfqZKlt7uDgyl-8XhDimpQ6qkJVrLEJZs38DplWI17EgCmGxGRZutaCFx3M0D_OrinK9aKFjniCY3ug7GHo9Lrd2JGyj0-pc0_zrLQ_MHE9l2-CXTQZiVg1cQsL6SL0F49UH-3vMWzXZH8QSG4U6Le7d-mVQ6UasLxzv7HjviV_NZC43QiI2mKqxQMJqrO4tIS1EpVyouO_FbrOcxiqbo3akTVUMQlEPTCZqiGbVUdSxMICM5C_Y92anPl5Zca8aqD0LbpSn_mHbFwdElC_vqatlv7aAgcxmRy0KsHzw0VkDttWxvSyh-RWlO_65P3gdNByHzD5k4FhJUoMyA23y8cCfvpNLFx7mcVTxcAYVl_EsR-bQwZhM3F5XY&opi=122715837
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=AQde9372UlK8GoWdxkVBt6kJWfSaDOHvPrEGeCQjN4_WKDspbJC3Cze_sNKgX9dCZxobS34gJptENWm19irSSzsdnVBfr5q9E_zNLHUR8NO6_Stw70xnXm-95kuc4A7OWOWQhmfnV7a3bTjPVzO1IzL3ayp7U1e2LYGbOtSVoymNfl75hG3zjorJFhKuu8bU8wz2MqlRJVRuK9zvx3WNYxdJELmHRJCxDesi2-2ObOVY3G4n6oRpDPUiYYcZE2mYoOiDTABbO7LWOoYCGdu5xIo0F1b_7puhEO4wpo77_3x3gq_dXBFZtkqzEEBZ3Cim62FCgBn7FGzu7IQjsPfpo1xC0lXKK_V-W3LbpWC4dOp_hjC0UvdjQaclQQr9eCCHSS8DqGP86QN-AN09EAd9-sl_sOjHmiSHx1pToF_iVgwsN6Sr8myajcCUHQu9HPPqwG9ADDlrTfwmm47aV6llbmrq4Fb-jRJBobV4go017UwJJXrTZG1KqZbXkLcC-vHmDgXUclWXCf-yA7L8dZei4-ynwvFLKNZRFj1909R-zHGyTIYYPlT1mgxf3wGIss04Xwozsu_xNCujfAGUiGQYfEzuFXizCqj6C_2ce7GGZraBUWY5wDjgG_4B4ACkUA8eZKcM6J-r51Zc5Ryf6a_vzUljC6GQG9QBNPGkvwLKtUmLukewUSG_q3_MpBC_GjhgAlF9n5MU2PC1yCLIL3CSXeF1xCoBs0Ngywi2AUnMngvAfh73qCk5sk4eMWl3t6TnC4DQV1qU_kMXw7J-nGvnN2W_8ac0fZNvsQHlEovOXrOYJGnYMQqjfXGvTjiDPqg2lmY4SZBPPDhanv_3wvCPzTTeNfSaz4VLJggqP8sbkib9D8XPdrSrYl6RtU04r94kJvbVl9Depduhr55mdh-ZIENjIFJ4UF4QVeao_etrlSeIljN5LiEGV52B1892k2gK2DVUFgpiy65gr5eHCDHBVxWKXgn9ZPlt_M9uyjBQ0WtPcmzJcXKHdJQbm0rgGSmZ5tkvGYO66tUkQAp6WUqM3zrB9V-I1j_CFw9tWvP7rsTBx_redKpV8Vz-kq5WpmQiQEf7XwJ1HTyoaYWDmUaU11Xdex5i-1q-MNC8wOUL-LxveyTMsGssSuoEKgjUVxy-OCEbO1WiuaZXNWDZ9wq5ydF795lp_aixX-jaqtjOgtTeCTQTcdlKoXlR-OOlqzMN3Qj1gVVTenMVhiiigf-x1NyDBFSp1USB3eRuSjl9H5pv25yuAgDNnTioxtWlJa7FB46ksfPpf5jFLzJp65CaJU4zWW5SUUq9MwlQeLdzNrLjhEQ-7_D3X4PphCf-b7fsjhsC53aTJbbczWLJnXFJPlJHZN1GDTyeAOMROESmA3wajEkzV88k6PLhixogzhh2T-jIGJ-z5FMbj2jpgoAYYUYTfhhjVSfdF05aym2Te2PF3KUBJRdKNbIwzJwfy9PSeLaqBTejn8tYdIAJupN-KRINFOHKlpa0eny3IRDNd4J_RjG8eu53NK1tfK3YlVjso25kr2QokQkH01FLr21OgAOGmm-TxRF1r9Zmyev7h3iXh2AEHsPU8bQlQ5QcJhoebeiCbYapMYYykg3L97vaLCs7hH424rgjxqSMzT-ggHkc8hrNUYBdFrhX9CvNXd14Db7VY1Hb61hPxS68fnD6sliVjeoJEUM0nw4YRbvqqd8hzS8Sz9Rcga-OHfJJqG_3sEQwfZf6lmNF7AlhGH9j6OOaFDwAZDRyBukxO1gXEHsEHXp-cwM3SydGn0fGqeh-JinKyMEC68RSqtM6Fcf_XtbAZ2Qlk1mTLxzkoxNM8qTalWBFGMMx_P-MJGFkKeft9EVau8O0Cmsl1JWhm7LXDMtZafgcJy5OaD8k-xjMHA5WHh44C3X04APNOSiat-jOPgi-zroF3pmbgQRKRdHD3Ee2IND9VHgJ1LKBwQxvYA_2RknKfXFDj1W24aWK5mYM9lRHyFvfAYhMlwoU_y3yfyIVrhHJx9O04JLt-50g6LkymKYpOk92RuNiLWxeSbDSS9bACAGrLFTPhbjvHKl2fp-1XI8a11e-TLnvrSciezRJeWUb7aSg3EC_EdPFF2eJ9TPgEqeoDJHLNVEe-eBOqEUiqg6hU3cJKuQ40x2x55zFSJy4T_8IEYlabRNFhXm_j3qzEFDRi50kTmbVWufp9Sd3dzfQXh18FEPs6R0pTZxjHY0HOlQUxT5HjVKSrZrCLDQrBKSkHM4DUoxPfgslQLHOsP39cLhIVvQ2D6BJOQ5uZOmAIX_D6kqlNp94UPfC5Qdgs4FMU3mZuGF1EySilgtCkzV2s3JGbGkbSrqcX7wfqZKlt7uDgyl-8XhDimpQ6qkJVrLEJZs38DplWI17EgCmGxGRZutaCFx3M0D_OrinK9aKFjniCY3ug7GHo9Lrd2JGyj0-pc0_zrLQ_MHE9l2-CXTQZiVg1cQsL6SL0F49UH-3vMWzXZH8QSG4U6Le7d-mVQ6UasLxzv7HjviV_NZC43QiI2mKqxQMJqrO4tIS1EpVyouO_FbrOcxiqbo3akTVUMQlEPTCZqiGbVUdSxMICM5C_Y92anPl5Zca8aqD0LbpSn_mHbFwdElC_vqatlv7aAgcxmRy0KsHzw0VkDttWxvSyh-RWlO_65P3gdNByHzD5k4FhJUoMyA23y8cCfvpNLFx7mcVTxcAYVl_EsR-bQwZhM3F5XY&opi=122715837


photo

The flu vaccine is updated for the 2025-2026 season and is now available at many workplaces, hospitals,

clinics, pharmacies and other locations.

The best way to reduce your risk from seasonal flu and its potentially serious complications is to get a flu

vaccine every year.

Call (989) 831-5237, option 5, then option 2 or visit mmdhd.org/immunizations to schedule your flu shot

with the Mid-Michigan District Health Department in Montcalm County.

Related Stories by The Daily News Go To The Community Section

A ‘hygge’ approach to the

holidays

Three local organizations are

coming together this holiday

season to provide a free

Thanksgiving meal to anyone

who may be...

Ionia school board honors

artists for Veterans Day

works

The Ionia Public Schools Board

of Education honored several

talented student artists during

Monday evening's meeting.

Student artists Audrey Stein,

Mila...

U-M Health-Sparrow

Carson opens new Cardiac

Rehabilitation Center

University of Michigan Health-

Sparrow Carson officially

opened its new cardiac

rehabilitation center on

Monday, expanding access to

vital recovery services...

Load More

11/24/25, 8:15 AM Local health department offers flu shots - The Daily News

https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/local-health-department-offers-flu-shots/ 2/2
Page 44 of 57

https://www.thedailynews.cc/category/community
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/a-hygge-approach-to-the-holidays/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/a-hygge-approach-to-the-holidays/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/a-hygge-approach-to-the-holidays/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/a-hygge-approach-to-the-holidays/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/a-hygge-approach-to-the-holidays/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/ionia-school-board-honors-artists-for-veterans-day-works/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/ionia-school-board-honors-artists-for-veterans-day-works/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/ionia-school-board-honors-artists-for-veterans-day-works/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/ionia-school-board-honors-artists-for-veterans-day-works/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/ionia-school-board-honors-artists-for-veterans-day-works/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/ionia-school-board-honors-artists-for-veterans-day-works/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/u-m-health-sparrow-carson-opens-new-cardiac-rehabilitation-center/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/u-m-health-sparrow-carson-opens-new-cardiac-rehabilitation-center/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/u-m-health-sparrow-carson-opens-new-cardiac-rehabilitation-center/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/u-m-health-sparrow-carson-opens-new-cardiac-rehabilitation-center/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/u-m-health-sparrow-carson-opens-new-cardiac-rehabilitation-center/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/u-m-health-sparrow-carson-opens-new-cardiac-rehabilitation-center/


Since 1854 — News from Montcalm County and Ionia County, Michigan

Health dept. shares turkey tips
 Open Audio Article Player

By The Daily News Staff
on November 26, 2025

Make sure your turkey reaches a safe internal temperature of 165°F. Use a food thermometer to check in three places, avoiding bone: (1) thickest

part of the breast, (2) where body and thigh join, aiming toward thigh, and (3) where body and wing join, aiming toward wing. — Submitted

graphic | Mid Michigan District Health Department

Submitted by the Mid-Michigan District Health Department

One of my favorite things about Thanksgiving is the turkey. I prefer it over ham, and (depending on the

day) sometimes even chicken! It is important to note, however, turkey and its juice can be contaminated

with germs that can make you and your family sick.

0:000:00 / 0:00/ 0:00

11/26/25, 11:37 AM Health dept. shares turkey tips - The Daily News

https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/health-dept-shares-turkey-tips/ 1/4
Page 45 of 57

https://www.thedailynews.cc/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/audio-articles/player/audio-article-323523
https://www.thedailynews.cc/audio-articles/player/audio-article-323523
https://www.thedailynews.cc/author/ohtadmin/


Raw turkey can have Salmonella, Clostridium perfringens, Campylobacter and other germs. Whether

you’re cooking a whole bird or a part of it, such as the breast, you should take special care to prevent food

poisoning.

Store turkey properly

Frozen raw turkey should be stored in the freezer until you are ready to thaw it. Make sure your freezer is

at 0˚F or below. Don’t store a turkey in a place where you can’t closely monitor the temperature, such as in

a car trunk, a basement, the back porch, or in snow.

Thaw turkey safely

Use one of these methods to thaw your turkey:

Thaw your turkey in the refrigerator. Keep your turkey in its original wrapping and place it in a
container before putting it in the refrigerator. The container will prevent the turkey juice from
dripping on other food. Allow about 24 hours of thawing for each 4 to 5 pounds of turkey. A turkey
thawed in the refrigerator can remain in the refrigerator once it’s been thawed for 1 to 2 days before
cooking.
Thaw your turkey in cold water. Be sure your turkey is in a leakproof plastic bag before you place it
in the sink. The bag will prevent the turkey juice from spreading in the kitchen. The bag also will
prevent the turkey from absorbing water, which could make your cooked turkey runny. Make sure
to completely cover your turkey with cold tap water. Change the water every 30 minutes. Allow
about 30 minutes of thawing for each pound of turkey. A turkey thawed in cold water must be
cooked immediately after thawing.

Know What Tool This Is? 🔧
Real tradespeople can name it in 3
seconds. Test your tool knowledge
now. 10 min quiz.

11/26/25, 11:37 AM Health dept. shares turkey tips - The Daily News

https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/health-dept-shares-turkey-tips/ 2/4
Page 46 of 57

https://ads.bidsystem.ai/click?c=qgm8FlyBp1vBs337vyNFDZ7GwM9v7YctsQHYgOW50n3_h_TA99B9db0bkulXPNzvpIWVLMROkvLpIvps8dcydaMcpXhuUHUazg6CXTdtphIk180G3nmpoLWlmbMiwvOOlWBrxBguzvy1ehmX-twff0EYAyw_1-ce4IFw5v8-U7wBPbTvsLRwCJkb-6NDrmB86QquyYiafE9dmw3mPALva0ghrqadFPNN_MA69xjoxqa9eoRW1GIBc8fe82wfIAQfMAN86tevBByZnNBxbB6Chrrck0DAmhi1mw5Kh2L8EJpLlcpIEcJ6TgIhbbdyGNs%3D
https://ads.bidsystem.ai/click?c=qgm8FlyBp1vBs337vyNFDZ7GwM9v7YctsQHYgOW50n3_h_TA99B9db0bkulXPNzvpIWVLMROkvLpIvps8dcydaMcpXhuUHUazg6CXTdtphIk180G3nmpoLWlmbMiwvOOlWBrxBguzvy1ehmX-twff0EYAyw_1-ce4IFw5v8-U7wBPbTvsLRwCJkb-6NDrmB86QquyYiafE9dmw3mPALva0ghrqadFPNN_MA69xjoxqa9eoRW1GIBc8fe82wfIAQfMAN86tevBByZnNBxbB6Chrrck0DAmhi1mw5Kh2L8EJpLlcpIEcJ6TgIhbbdyGNs%3D


Thaw your turkey in the microwave. Follow the microwave manufacturer’s instructions for
thawing your turkey. A turkey thawed in the microwave must be cooked immediately after
thawing.
Never thaw your turkey by leaving it out on the counter. A turkey must thaw at a safe temperature.
When a turkey stays out at room temperature for more than 2 hours, its temperature becomes
unsafe even if the center is still frozen. Germs can grow rapidly in the “danger zone” between 40°F
and 140°F.

Handle turkey correctly

Raw turkey and its juice can contaminate anything they touch. Be sure to handle your turkey correctly to

prevent harmful germs from spreading to other food or your family and friends.

Wash your hands with soap and water for at least 20 seconds before and after handling turkey.

Use one cutting board for raw turkey and a separate cutting board for produce, bread, and other foods

that won’t be cooked.

Never place cooked food or fresh produce on a plate, cutting board, or other surface that held raw turkey.

Wash cutting boards, utensils, dishes, and countertops with hot soapy water after preparing raw turkey

and before you prepare the next item.

Cook turkey thoroughly

To roast a turkey in your oven, set the oven temperature to at least 325°F. Place the completely thawed

turkey in a roasting pan that is 2 to 2-1/2 inches deep. Cooking times depend on the weight of the turkey

and whether it is stuffed.

Take care of leftovers

Refrigerate leftovers at 40°F or colder within 2 hours of cooking to prevent food poisoning. Refrigerate

leftovers that have been exposed to temperatures higher than 90°F, like in a hot car, within 1 hour.

If you are refrigerating a big cut of meat, such as a turkey or roast, cut it into smaller pieces so they cool

quickly. You do not need to wait until food is cool to store it in the refrigerator or freezer.

Eat cooked turkey and dishes made with it, such as soup or a casserole, within 3 to 4 days. Freeze

leftovers to store them for longer.

Reheat all leftovers to at least 165°F before serving or eating.

11/26/25, 11:37 AM Health dept. shares turkey tips - The Daily News

https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/health-dept-shares-turkey-tips/ 3/4
Page 47 of 57



Since 1854 — News from Montcalm County and Ionia County, Michigan

Montcalm County awards $469,000+

toward addiction recovery services
 Open Audio Article Player

By Elisabeth Waldon
on November 28, 2025

Montcalm County Opioid Task Force Committee members, from left, James Dimitriou, Kate Behrenwald and Liz Braddock, asked the

Montcalm County Board of Commissioners on Monday to approve $267,000 worth of opioid settlement funding plus another $202,145 of

county marijuana funds to go toward local addiction recovery services and programs. Commissioners unanimously approved the request.

— DN Photo | Elisabeth Waldon

STANTON — Local addiction recovery services and programs will receive $469,145 in funding from

Montcalm County government in the coming year, including $267,000 in opioid settlement funding

plus another $202,145 in county marijuana funds.

The Board of Commissioners on Monday voted 6-0, with Commissioner Nate Alexander absent, to

approve the annual list of recommendations from the county’s Opioid Task Force Committee.

7:367:36 / 10:12/ 10:12

12/1/25, 9:52 AM Montcalm County awards $469,000+ toward addiction recovery services - The Daily News

https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/montcalm-county-awards-469000-toward-addiction-recovery-services/ 1/6
Page 48 of 57

https://www.thedailynews.cc/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/
https://www.thedailynews.cc/audio-articles/player/audio-article-323571
https://www.thedailynews.cc/audio-articles/player/audio-article-323571
https://www.thedailynews.cc/author/ewaldon/


The opioid funding stems back to 2018 when county commissioners voted to adopt a resolution

approving three law firms representing dozens of Michigan counties in a multi-district lawsuit

settlement against opioid manufacturers. In 2021, commissioners approved a resolution outlining the

terms of the settlement, which is being distributed over multiple years.

Montcalm County has now awarded a total of $865,457 in opioid funding over the last three years at

the task force’s recommendation, plus another $368,392 in marijuana tax revenue. (See accompanying

info box below for more details.)

“This year was definitely indicative of the funding stream changes that have happened, so we

definitely saw more people trying to continue the same work that’s been done in the county or trying to

expand the work that is being done to be able to meet the need that we have,” said Kate Behrenwald,

who works as a physician assistant for Corewell Health Addiction Medicine.

Commissioners approved the following requests to be funded with $267,000 of opioid settlement

money: 

$75,000 to the Montcalm Care Network for a full-time social work jail liaison (this program
would otherwise be eliminated due to cuts to a prior funding source).
$68,511 to Sheridan Community Hospital for outpatient medication-assisted treatment and
therapy sessions for uninsured or under-insured residents.
$50,000 to Randy’s House in Greenville for continuing support of a peer recovery coach.
$34,000 to Outreach 419 in Fenwick toward the salaries of peer recovery coaches and program
costs. (“This is an increase in funding that we allocated last year but they’ve shown to be very
good stewards of the funding that they did receive,” Behrenwald said. “They significantly
expanded what they were offering for people and it seems to be generating a lot of support for
the recovery community.”)
$22,758 to Corewell Health for continuing support of a peer recovery coach.
$15,016 to the Montcalm County Jail for continuing support of its buprenorphine program for
qualified inmates.
$1,500 to the Montcalm Prevention Collaborative for supplies for Safe Prom and Vape Amnesty
boxes.

Commissioners also approved the following requests to be funded with $202,145 of marijuana tax

revenue: 

$41,545 to Have Mercy in Greenville for continued funding of their Step Up programming.
$40,000 to Montcalm County Circuit Court’s Adult Recovery Court for continued support of a
peer recovery coach.
$26,000 to Outreach 419 toward the salaries of peer recovery coaches and program costs.
$15,000 to Randy’s House for recovery housing scholarships for Montcalm County residents.

REQUESTS NOT GRANTED

The Opioid Task Force received some requests that they did not recommend for approval, including:

$48,750 from Montcalm County District Court for an Adult Recovery Court.

12/1/25, 9:52 AM Montcalm County awards $469,000+ toward addiction recovery services - The Daily News

https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/montcalm-county-awards-469000-toward-addiction-recovery-services/ 2/6
Page 49 of 57



Montcalm County Board of Commissioners Vice Chairman Adam Petersen asks a question about financial requests for local addiction

recovery services and programs as Montcalm County Clerk Kristen Millard takes minutes at left during Monday’s meeting. — DN Photo |

Elisabeth Waldon

$47,600 from Continuous Miracle, an addiction recovery radio program on WGLM 106.3 in
Greenville.
$40,000 from Redemption Farms, a Howard City-based nonprofit operated by Sandra Cooper,
who has a vision for opening a Montcalm County facility for entire families to reside while being
treated for recovery from addiction.

Board of Commissioners Vice Chairman Adam Petersen questioned how the committee reached its

recommendations, asking, “Why did you leave some off? Redemption Farms asked for $40,000. They

got zero dollars.”

“When we reviewed it, they didn’t have a budget, no work plan and they didn’t indicate how much

money was going toward staffing,” responded Liz Braddock, the health officer for the Mid-Michigan

District Health Department. “It didn’t quite meet the criteria of how the money should be distributed.”

“I do believe recovery is important,” said Petersen as he voted in favor of the committee’s

recommendations, but he added, “Giving money to Corewell Health is a little rough for me because

they get quite a bit already.”

MARIJUANA REVENUE PLANS

Petersen asked Controller-Administrator Brenda Taeter how much was in the county’s marijuana tax

revenue fund, to which she responded more than $461,000 (meaning the county can easily

accommodate the $202,145 worth of marijuana money requests).

“Another item that we have talked about in our committee meetings … of that $465,000 we got in

February of our marijuana money, you’ll see we didn’t give District Court anything for their ask for their

Adult Recovery Court,” Taeter noted. “One of the reasons we ruled it out was the majority of the money

they were requesting, $30,000, was for drug testing and we thought that was an exorbitant amount of

money for drug testing when other applications were not requesting anywhere near that for drug

testing.

12/1/25, 9:52 AM Montcalm County awards $469,000+ toward addiction recovery services - The Daily News

https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/montcalm-county-awards-469000-toward-addiction-recovery-services/ 3/6
Page 50 of 57



“But to that point,  the committee would like you to commit part of the marijuana money to things like

that every year … to a specific cause or expense and then allow the opioid committee to spend the rest

of it on proposals,” Taeter said.

Taeter said she thinks agencies such as Circuit Court, District Court and Community Corrections could

all be funded with marijuana money going forward, should commissioners choose to allocate the

marijuana money that way, meaning those agencies wouldn’t have to request opioid settlement

funding.

Commissioners seemed in agreement with this idea and Taeter said she would bring them a marijuana

money allocation proposal in the near future with some actual numbers.

A closer look …

Here’s how the Montcalm County Board of Commissioners and the county’s Opioid Task Force have

awarded opioid (and marijuana) revenue to local agencies over the last three years:

2023: Commissioners voted to approve the task force’s recommendation of $201,668 as the county’s

first round of opioid settlement funding as follows: $68,500 to Corewell Health to expand telehealth

services; $68,511.29 to Sheridan Care to expand a medication-assisted treatment program; $43,000 to

Randy’s House in Greenville; $14,000 to the Mid-Michigan District Health Department in Stanton to

provide first aid/Narcan kits to communities via distribution through eight public libraries; and

$7,667.76 to the Montcalm Alano Club in Greenville to pay overhead costs.

2024: Commissioners voted to approve the task force’s total recommendation of $396,789, including

$230,542 in opioid settlement funding  as follows: $68,511 to Sheridan Community Hospital to expand

current services and for a part-time recovery coach program; $50,000 to Randy’s House in Greenville

for a part-time recovery coach and a recovery housing scholarship program; $36,342 to Corewell

Health for the continuation of a recovery coach program; $20,000 to Sober Events/Outreach 419 in

Fenwick for a recovery resource program; $16,500 to the Montcalm Alano Club for operational

expenses to expand their programs; $20,000 to the Montcalm County Jail for suboxone and sublocade

medication for a new inmate program treating opioid use disorder; $10,000 to the Montcalm

Prevention Collaborative for gas station videos as part of an education and marketing program; $7,889

to the Mid-Michigan District Health Department for a school education program called Too Good; and

$1,300 to the Mid-Michigan District Health Department to continue normalizing the use of Naloxone.

Commissioners also approved awarding the task force’s recommendation of allocating $166,247 in

marijuana tax revenue as follows: $50,000 to Montcalm County Circuit Court Adult Recovery Court for

a full-time recovery coach program; $42,988 to Have Mercy in Greenville for partial funding for a step-

up program; $36,419 to Sober Events/Outreach 419 for a recovery resource center program; $20,200 to

the Montcalm Prevention Collaborative for gas station videos as part of an education and marking

program; and $16,640 to the Montcalm Alano Club for a part-time director to expand programs.

12/1/25, 9:52 AM Montcalm County awards $469,000+ toward addiction recovery services - The Daily News

https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/montcalm-county-awards-469000-toward-addiction-recovery-services/ 4/6
Page 51 of 57



2025: Commissioners voted to approve the task force’s total recommendation of $469,145, including

$267,000 in opioid settlement funding as follows: $75,000 to the Montcalm Care Network for a full-

time social work jail liaison; $68,511 to Sheridan Community Hospital for outpatient medication-

assisted treatment and therapy sessions for uninsured or under-insured residents; $50,000 to Randy’s

House in Greenville for continuing support of a peer recovery coach; $34,000 to Outreach 419 in

Fenwick toward the salaries of peer recovery coaches and program costs; $22,758 to Corewell Health

for continuing support of a peer recovery coach; $15,016 to the Montcalm County Jail for continuing

support of its buprenorphine program for qualified inmates; and $1,500 to the Montcalm Prevention

Collaborative for supplies for Safe Prom and Vape Amnesty boxes. Commissioners also approved

awarding the task force’s recommendation of allocating $202,145 in marijuana tax revenue as follows:

$41,545 to Have Mercy in Greenville for continued funding of their Step Up programming; $40,000 to

Montcalm County Circuit Court’s Adult Recovery Court for continued support of a peer recovery coach;

$26,000 to Outreach 419 toward the salaries of peer recovery coaches and program costs and $15,000

to Randy’s House for recovery housing scholarships for Montcalm County residents.

GRAND TOTAL: Montcalm County has now awarded $865,457 in opioid settlement funding over the

last three years at the task force’s recommendation plus another $368,392 in marijuana tax revenue

12/1/25, 9:52 AM Montcalm County awards $469,000+ toward addiction recovery services - The Daily News

https://www.thedailynews.cc/articles/montcalm-county-awards-469000-toward-addiction-recovery-services/ 5/6
Page 52 of 57



www.mmdhd.org

Mid-Michigan District Health Department
December 2025 Newsletter

Happy December! I know it seems like I talk about the time flying by, seemingly every
newsletter, but goodness gracious. It's the last newsletter of 2025! As we approach
the holiday season, I would like to wish everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy
Holidays. I would also like to give a huge thank you to everyone who reads this
newsletter. We really do appreciate your support!

So with that, let's dive in! We have a busy letter this month. We'll start with the recent
recommendation from the CDC regarding the Hepatitis B vaccine, we'll go over Infant
Safe Sleep this holiday season, tips to handle holiday stress, winter weather safety,
and we'll wrap up with our announcement of our holiday closure. So with that, I will
say, Happy Holidays, and enjoy the newsletter!

-Brady Guilbault, MMDHD Public Information Officer

Changes in CDC Vaccine Recommendations

Last week, the CDC’s vaccine advisory
committee voted to end the
recommendation that all newborns
receive the first dose of the hepatitis B
vaccine at birth. Health experts have
warned that ending universal newborn
vaccination could lead to rising rates of
chronic liver disease, liver cancer, and
death from hepatitis B.
 
Universal hepatitis B vaccination remains part of the recommended vaccination
schedule from the American Academy of Pediatrics and the American Academy
of Family Physicians. Many medical and health organizations, including the
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services, continue to recommend
newborn vaccination.

As community members hear about the vote over the next few days and weeks,
Page 53 of 57

https://www.mmdhd.org/
https://d2tpp-04.na1.hubspotlinks.com/Ctc/2N+113/d2tPp-04/VVWqT_6xHrPkW3bK6Bm2XSsRlW4gSXWJ5GKf4XMBB8Vd3qn9qW8wLKSR6lZ3p_Vj8VXF5_lkP4N1VwRtlrdSckW17b3c18nvTPvW3R35b91HPMmwW1KHhwY80t0wtW32G0My50NJ01W7kdwJP80nJrrW2NBB_j2Z_vQRW10ZhpB13XLl8W98mCPH3yY_nKN7JCGxH1dTwVW6f2FR4622YpDW45QVph6yK-F6W1-8hJ83VZ1tPW5BkKKy4wdc79W51Qk727pFxKlW3QhYfd6gQZQyW5PZqdw6MbDZhW30qdlL6b6GMtW6Fln-d5LrWlBW58MW_43VXTMMW8R1t9-8L39F_W3h-tqb7W-W1mW1NvsFz9gmvGPVnxbCt3S7-65W6kTd364Ys9nlW1kSYbd6hSHcmW1cbBx15hh2Z7f3NdMY404
https://www.aafp.org/news/media-center/statements/aafp-supports-maintaining-universal-hepatitis-b-vaccination-at-birth.html
https://d2tpp-04.na1.hubspotlinks.com/Ctc/2N+113/d2tPp-04/VVWqT_6xHrPkW3bK6Bm2XSsRlW4gSXWJ5GKf4XMBB8Vd3qn9qW8wLKSR6lZ3mxN1l7MSxkQCbNW7nLkBz6h1J9wW8hVhFX6svxDHW59ZfMJ4dHHt6W5Ft_DD7qSZk-W3k26RY3YHW_PW63vCPX6FfwdtW123fvj1GFsBCW6MmsTc4MKvtTW6SdnpY2YKvsxN14lD67NZNtrW1ptM_64pN5RHN1BQBHR4yQ3DW4Pk-4098w12HW2RSdy24PLHv-W8sTX5H3syTsRN9k786764VVwW2y3l754mfHnDW5m8lbj94M3PkW3CSG6S9940VvW5xl71k3TxMtSW7k64b_3H-DkHW3Wdn6c3fv9PxW7Vmsd31tRq0QW10VS_F4l2MyMW7-CDYn8FxShbW30LJqG553tTtW1CpQYY3pZ9_3f6kYsH804
https://www.constantcontact.com/landing1/vr/home?cc=nge&utm_campaign=nge&rmc=VF21_CPE&utm_medium=VF21_CPE&utm_source=viral&nav=6551eff3-7c5c-4e9f-9962-dd42cd18de11


some may feel unsure about whether to vaccinate their babies. It is important to
note:

The scientific consensus about hepatitis B vaccination at birth is that it is
safe and effective.
Hepatitis B can cause severe liver disease, cancer, and death. Infants who
are infected have a high likelihood of developing a lifelong infection.
The president of the American Academy of Pediatrics emphasized that
“there is no new or concerning information about the hepatitis B vaccine
that is prompting this change” and reaffirmed the proven safety and
effectiveness of the vaccine.
The American Academy of Pediatrics, the Michigan Department of Health
and Human Services, and the American Academy of Family Physicians
continue to recommend that newborns receive the first dose of the
hepatitis B vaccine within 24 hours of birth.

Your healthcare provider and baby’s doctor are excellent resources if you have
questions about why babies receive the hepatitis B vaccine at birth.

Infant Safe Sleep - Holiday Travel Reminders

Many families will be traveling over the
coming months to celebrate the
holidays with friends and family. Make sure
your baby or the baby in your care has a
safe place to sleep, for nap time and night
time, at home and as you travel. Here are
some tips to keep baby safe while you
travel.

Review the Safe Sleep Steps on what a safe
sleep environment looks like. A firm, flat
sleep area is safest for infants. A crib,
bassinet, portable crib, or play yard that
follows the safety standards of the
Consumer Product Safety Commission
(CPSC) is recommended. The mattress
should be covered by a tightly fitted sheet
with no other bedding or soft items in the sleep area.
 
Arrange for a safe sleep space at hotels and at your final destination. If a hotel
provides cribs, they must meet the CPSC crib safety standards. Inflatable air
mattresses can be a danger to infants.
Educate other potential caregivers. When traveling for the holidays, other family
members may want to place blankets, crib bumpers, or soft toys in baby’s crib.
Grandparents and other caregivers can learn about what has changed since they
were parenting infants. Page 54 of 57

https://d2tpp-04.na1.hubspotlinks.com/Ctc/2N+113/d2tPp-04/VVWqT_6xHrPkW3bK6Bm2XSsRlW4gSXWJ5GKf4XMBB8TF3qn9qW7lCdLW6lZ3mXW3NPDFy4mZ5ZTW1xlF3X6LsWQzW5-9qq_2zC5hQW6jkVWW5C9YGMVd53M928-ylHN11DQCwjnT4RW7yFygv3RM8JNW6dhkBJ6HXLH8VV-Slt8gNlMbW5ql2852Z6Pf1VVDd903mD32QW7_pZs75F2NnjVmXqhf8gq9L4VY_gq81jW7j4W5JXYMK1FlCn8W5hNqsr8pSnDHW5wV4Mp1VjsMPW4Q4vNg9fSVw1W1r8v3y4fg8t9W8SV0P06G1mp-W73mtkG4v45GdW71Xh7J34HhGzW5jbyW91mKSbLVk9dbN7Ybh8Cf7YRgSP04
https://d2tpp-04.na1.hubspotlinks.com/Ctc/2N+113/d2tPp-04/VVWqT_6xHrPkW3bK6Bm2XSsRlW4gSXWJ5GKf4XMBB8Vd3qn9qW8wLKSR6lZ3m8VBf9rH7JkN1yW20wGV43YLs1FW4XC0yP45_ZTYW10DDDn3z6Z5_W1XW9wD7qbLWmW7v2VMc2vXk-tW77Ly2N8STX4hW3xbn1H7xTwqfW6DFyBc1CdgDPN5H-3xQl9v0sVb_pz-4BcZBnW3cZTWl1XpvmyN6YSc2VshCxjW4tqPZK2J_xvXW77mKMX5Yjs-pW1RJN8Z9dJ7fZN93z5n-VzdnsW1GVcnk7pf7pLVTT5p78msptdW1jKnCs2Wm5V5W1FqPCM3ZVq8PW6-wq9-20tvHyW3hSC2r8HJmX0Vc5gH136qrVmW5Fd90Q2RtssqW8qq-sR7ypjn3W2DhH7d6BC66GW4JJx342d9JtDf3bw29b04
https://d2tpp-04.na1.hubspotlinks.com/Ctc/2N+113/d2tPp-04/VVWqT_6xHrPkW3bK6Bm2XSsRlW4gSXWJ5GKf4XMBB8TY3qn9qW7Y8-PT6lZ3mBW5MnXGj1wZJMHW6hpNTW4fkjCwN7qpKgbbPnrnW9hT62y73vNNFVNBLnx4J-KHLW1vkFZt7tT3fSW2vjRk25Kc0zSW4r-vrD1ST9yCW8vY_X71WvqWmVqNHZp4_Y9tcW6nRRFQ2yhYDBW6-LBH13qTPMtW7q58fr8W95ykW4GgRD37J7bt3W23XJ5c4_cNsjW5WH7_n1fZlmVW8V0FcH2CpzhwW6q39Jg58Vwx8W4pzmp454rkqrVJGfKy4QXVxvW3CHrDc2Cs5_PW4XGfMp7JhtFpVNBKPQ5fb0ZCW4ZS-rh76V54xW99Fh_V7cLZV2Vl4k9g1n7FtXf1kxScb04
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2Fmdhhs%2F0,5885,7-339-71548_57836_69566-165976--,00.html/1/0100019a96ee648a-2165aa82-3fb6-4646-8057-553a84714986-000000/fZFyS39rQegMqHcW8jEp3xYPeIHn_GAZJqNznTyJXYI=432
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fwww.cpsc.gov%2FSafety-Education%2FSafety-Guides%2Fcribs-home-kids-and-babies%2Finflatable-air-mattresses/1/0100019a96ee648a-2165aa82-3fb6-4646-8057-553a84714986-000000/jM5KBpWJgIP9CSAca3TpTJXng7p02Lcdyo489kKldRg=432
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2Fmdhhs%2F-%2Fmedia%2FProject%2FWebsites%2Fmdhhs%2FSafety-and-Injury-Prevention%2FSafe-Sleep%2FBuilding-Blocks-of-Safe-Sleep-Grandparents-Brochure.pdf/1/0100019a96ee648a-2165aa82-3fb6-4646-8057-553a84714986-000000/iKRcbSzMcptyCSk_bC4uICukqAtApuXoSfPzv0JyU5Q=432


For more information on infant safe sleep, visit Michigan.gov/SafeSleep. 

Tips to Handle Holiday Stress

1. Stress Less.
Give yourself space, and grace. Try:

Not saying “yes” to all that is asked
of you.
Making realistic holiday plans and to-
do lists and learning what you can
“let go.”
Breathing deeply and slowly before
starting each new task.
Refreshing your coziest spot at home
with a soft chair, warm throw
blanket, fire logs or candle and a
place to rest your head.
Setting aside time for a book you’ve been meaning to read or show you’ve
wanted to watch.

2. Put your mind to it. 
Be present, no matter what you are doing. Try:

Noticing the details that make up one of your favorite places.
Stretching to reach a falling leaf and crumbling it in your hand.
Giving someone your complete attention.
Gazing at the stars or looking for shapes in the clouds.

 

3. Connect with others.
Harness the power of being with people. Try:

Teaming up with a family member or friend to grocery shop or cook.
Scheduling a lunch date or a walk outdoors with someone new.
Sharing a favorite food or recipe with a friend or co-worker.
Retelling a favorite memory at a gathering or in a holiday greeting.
Working with a friend to help with chores like raking leaves or shoveling
snow. 
Having fun in nature like building a snowman.

4. Give thanks.
Note blessings big or small. Try:

Listing objects that comfort you. Think about your morning coffee, a
favorite meal, a pair of snuggly socks or a warm, chunky scarf.
Smiling as the winter sun shines on your face.
Jotting down all the things that went right today.

Page 55 of 57

https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fwww.michigan.gov%2Fmdhhs%2Fsafety-injury-prev%2Fsafe-sleep2/1/0100019a96ee648a-2165aa82-3fb6-4646-8057-553a84714986-000000/6RiVB3quupgaoti8_oDtcUYQAif-dT4M487sBPadtLA=432


Savoring the abundance of food at a local market. 
Thanking someone for making your life better.

5. Rest to be your best
Replenish both your body and mind. Try:

Sticking to a regular sleep schedule of seven to nine hours a night.
Renewing your stamina with exercise, yoga or a good stretch.
Closing your eyes for a few minutes during the day.
Scheduling “me” time to relax with a hot bath or cup of tea.
Snoozing one afternoon, for no good reason. 

Winter Weather Safety

As Michiganders, we know that a major winter storm can last for several days,
with high winds, freezing rain, heavy snowfall, and cold temperatures. Extreme
cold can bring on health emergencies for people who live in poorly insulated
homes and those who are stranded and attempt to walk for help. Each year,
dozens of Americans die from exposure to cold and fires due to dangerous use of
heaters. Space heaters and fireplaces increase the risk of household fires
and carbon monoxide poisoning. 

When temperatures drop below normal, heat can leave your body more rapidly
causing hypothermia and frostbite. Hypothermia is a condition brought on when
the body temperature drops to less than 95°F. Normal body temperature is
around 98.6 °F. Warning signs include uncontrollable shivering, memory loss,
disorientation, slurred speech, drowsiness, and apparent exhaustion. If you see
someone showing these symptoms, seek medical care immediately!

Below, we are providing resources to ensure you stay safe during this winter
season!

MDHHS | Cold Health & Safety Fact
Sheet

MDHHS | Fall & Winter Climate Resource
Packet

CDC | Winter
Weather

Page 56 of 57

https://www.heart.org/en/healthy-living/healthy-lifestyle/sleep/how-to-sleep-better-with-a-bedtime-routine
https://www.heart.org/en/healthy-living/fitness
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/safety-injury-prev/environmental-health/topics/carbonmonoxide
https://www.michigan.gov/-/media/Project/Websites/mdhhs/Folder4/Folder11/Folder3/Folder111/Folder2/Folder211/Folder1/Folder311/Cold_health_and_safety_fact_sheet_V4_final_with_logo_2021.pdf?rev=b1bf2ee0fe894906aa9b4df186dcecbb
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/-/media/Project/Websites/mdhhs/Safety-and-Injury-Prevention/Environmental-Health/Climate/Documents/10-2023_MICHAP-Fall-Winter-Resource-Packet-Final.pdf
https://www.cdc.gov/winter-weather/about/index.html


Follow MMDHD on Social Media!

      

 

MID-MICHIGAN DISTRICT HEALTH DEPT. | 615 N State St | Stanton, MI 48888-9702 US

Unsubscribe | Update Profile | Our Privacy Policy | Constant Contact Data Notice

Page 57 of 57

https://www.facebook.com/MMDHD/
https://www.instagram.com/mmdhealthdepartment/
https://twitter.com/MMDHD2
https://www.mmdhd.org/
https://www.mmdhd.org/privacy-policy/
https://www.constantcontact.com/legal/customer-contact-data-notice

	MID-MICHIGAN DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT (MMDHD) BOARD OF HEALTH
	A. AGENDA NOTES, REVIEW, AND REVISIONS:
	B. CONSENT ITEMS:
	C. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
	Limit three minutes per person
	E. COMMITTEE REPORTS:
	H. OLD BUSINESS:
	I. NEW BUSINESS:
	J. LEGISLATIVE ACTION:
	d1eea461-f0f2-49d9-8761-2bdf7058bdaf.pdf
	MID-MICHIGAN DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT (MMDHD) BOARD OF HEALTH
	A. AGENDA NOTES, REVIEW, AND REVISIONS:
	A. Petersen asked if there were any additions to the agenda.
	Motion made by G. Bailey and seconded by M. Murray to accept the agenda as presented.  Motion carried.
	B. CONSENT ITEMS:

	Motion made by G. Bailey and seconded by N. Fickes to accept Meeting Minutes B. 1. b. and place on file. Motion carried.
	E. COMMITTEE REPORTS:

	Motion made by G. Bailey and seconded by S. Sopocy to approve payment of the MMDHD’s Expenses for October 5 through November 15, 2025, totaling $799,808.90. Motion carried.
	Motion made by G. Bailey and seconded by M. Murray to accept the Balance Sheet, Revenue and Expenditure Report for September 2025 and place on file. Motion carried.
	F. MEDICAL DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Jennifer E. Morse, MD, MPH, FAAFP
	1. Staying Healthy During the Holiday Gatherings
	J. Morse presented her report to the board highlighting ways to stay healthy over the next couple months. Her recommendations are to get vaccinations for flu, COVID-19 and RSV if you have not already, normalize staying home if you’re sick and to prac...
	H. OLD BUSINESS: -None.
	I. NEW BUSINESS: -
	Schedule January’s organizational meeting.
	B. DeLong made a motion seconded by S. Sopocy to schedule the organizational meeting for Wednesday, January 28, 2026 at 9:00 am to be held at the Montcalm office of the MMDHD. Motion carried.
	G. Bailey made a motion to make December 26, 2025 a paid day off for MMDHD staff, seconded by N. Fickes. Motion Carried.
	K. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:


	392290b7-2f12-4b61-b23e-6bc3b3c6fa63.pdf
	EV summary

	e380699a-9a04-4482-a6d5-92397c7c31c2.pdf
	11.26.25 EXPENSE VOUCHER

	0b53e947-d173-43ce-a765-0684b9981a30.pdf
	Sheet1

	c022f27a-a6ad-47dc-9813-e665052e78fd.pdf
	12.10.25 EXPENSE VOUCHER

	f5c4f3a1-4247-45bf-880c-1cfb0401c3a5.pdf
	Sheet1

	b651ee85-2ea4-4c3e-8e68-98d2fe48cdea.pdf
	Slide 1: 2026-2029 Strategic Plan 
	Slide 2: Mission We take action to protect, maintain, and improve the health of our community      Vision  Advancing personal & community-based solutions to   achieve healthier outcomes 
	Slide 3
	Slide 4:   We respond to community needs   Objectives 
	Slide 5:  We promote public health   Objectives 
	Slide 6:     We invest in a culture of learning, growth, and wellbeing  Objectives   
	Slide 7:   We actively manage resources to ensure financial stability    Objectives 

	83bd284a-092f-4d8c-9dfd-0d69d858289f.pdf
	Agreements Signed 11/21/25 to 12/11/25

	d1099e20-15b9-4162-815c-281bc01fdd0b.pdf
	Environmental Health Division

	2836c140-b1bf-4bf1-8c38-5e13c4446787.pdf
	Infant Safe Sleep - Holiday Travel Reminders
	1. Stress Less.
	Give yourself space, and grace. Try:

	2. Put your mind to it.
	Be present, no matter what you are doing. Try:

	3. Connect with others.
	Harness the power of being with people. Try:

	4. Give thanks.
	Note blessings big or small. Try:

	5. Rest to be your best
	Replenish both your body and mind. Try:






